












































































































































































































































VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government

Public Representation - Administration
Mayor and Board of Trustees

Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs
Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Advisory Boards and Commissions
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Village Administration
Village Manager's Office

Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services
utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Legal Services

Contractual Services

3 1,101

5,591

2,250
67,959

455

3,000

31,098

5,562

1,660

64,527

297

496

$$$ 3l,l0l
5,591

2,250
67,959

455

3,000
110,356 I10,356 103,640

3,432
1,556

1,000

600

3,432
1,536

tt7
75

3,432
1,556

1,000

600

6,588

Total Public Representation - Administration 116,944

6,588 5,1 60

116,944 108,800

398,950

172,164

7,300
7,084
4,277

6,450
300

398,950
174,164

7,300

6,984
4,277

6,550

300

402,418

174,576

6,838

6,637

2,534
4,921

596,525 598,525 597,924

81

438.250 443,750 545,772



VILLAGE OF MOIJNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 31,2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government - Continued
Village Administration - Continued

Human Resources

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Information Technolo gy
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Public Information
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

$$$ r70,357
62,690
10,200

4,975
500

300

182,357

62,690
10,700

10,575

500

300

179,447

60,580

8,255

10,542

248 922 267 122 258 824

347,608
112,532

5,500

603,683

3,850

4,1 50

18,500

347,608
117,782

5,500

603,683

3,850

4,1 50

18.500

337,768
ll6,25l

3,708

557,855

3,826
1,757

r6.340
1,095,823 1,101,073 1,037,499

63,429

26,580
1,200

85,000
1,700

63,429

26,580
1,200

I 15,000

1.800

62,218
26,110

1,010

I 15,683

309

177,909 208,009 205,330

82



VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government - Continued
Village Administration - Continued

Television Services Division
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Village Clerk's Office
Administration and Support

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs
Contractual Services

Utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Total Village Administration

Finance Department

Administration and Support
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

$$$ 85,302
34,579

700

30,041

1,600

5,500

8,500

86,559

38,079

700

30,041

1,600

5,500

9,500

83,026

37,949

700

16,334

1,309

3,1 16

7,522

166,222 t70,979 149,956

77,537
33,949

1,015

27,8r0
1,549

1,200

82,537

35,700

1,015

33,425
1,549

1,200

81,167

35,659

447

25,822
654

668

143,060 155.426 144.4r7

2,866,711 84 2.939.722

116,276

36,443

12,233

134,350

5,820

19,750

116,276

53,944

12,233

143,700

5,820

19,750

1r7,962
53,018

7,144
139,570

3,683

16,579

000 000I

83

325,872 352,723 337,956



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended I)ecember 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government - Continued
Finance Department - Continued

Accounting
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Insurance

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Insurance

Customer Service

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Cash Management

Personal Services

Employee Benefits

Total Finance Department

$ $ $309,683

103,999

5,527
2,950

309,683
103,999

5,527

2,950

293,294

99,556
3,1 83

1,380

422,159 422.t59 397.413

31,601

9,243

318,468

31,601

9,243

326,268

32,767

9,375

326,268
359,312 367,112 368,410

284,106
106,255

47,500
11,850

284,106
107,255

47,500
11,850

276,500
104,952

42,714
8,363

449,711 450,71r 432,529

21,476

3,957

21,476

3,956
21,606
3,850

25,433 25.432 25.456

1,582,487 1,6 18.137 r.561.764

84



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended l)ecember 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government - Continued
Community Development - Administration

Administration and Support
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Planning andZoning
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Economic Development
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Total Community Development -

Administration

Benefit Payments

Contractual Services

169,807

83,776
3,650

2,992
1,010

169,807

83,776
3,650

2,692
1,210

$$$ 170,222

83,391

4,265
1,770

1,091

261,135 261,135 260,729

171,727

63,602

6,987

55,818

2,622

3,488

171,727

63,602

6,987

51,818
2,622

3,488

169,091

60,583

5,932
23,131

7,393

3,294
304,244 300,244 263,424

56,603

13,809

1,500

35,000

56,603

13,809

1,500

35,000

57,635
t3,694

595

31,943

706,912 106,912 103,867

672,291 668.29t 628.020

45,863 45,863 45,862

Total General Government

85

5,284,296 5, 394.119 s.284.t68



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Public Safety

Community Development - Code Enforcement
Building Inspection

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs
Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Total Community Development -
Code Enforcement

Police Department
Administration and Support

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Patrol and Traffic Enforcement
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Technical Services

Personal Services

Employee Benefits

$$$ 408,047

160,903

8,508
215,530

8,086

9,609

408,047

163,140

8,508

293,375

8,086

6,608

368,681

154,713

5,217

299,615

5,433

3,980

809,682 887,764 937,639

1,048,060

3,048,701

135,700

91,800

33,800

21,220

600

874,980

3,129,701

143,700

88,000

33,800
21,220

600

853,099

3,152,891

108,832

71,005

28,684

15,665

4,379,881 4,292,001 4,230,176

6,614,645

1,072,363

512,900

74,147

7,250

6,234,944
1,106,963

512,900

76,147

7,250

6,263,647

1,099,351

420,615

71,168

4,921

8,281,305 7,938,004 7,859,702

98, I 00

13,000

99,102
12,547

86

111 100 llt 649



VILLAGE OF MOIJNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended l)ecember 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Public Safety - Continued
Police Department - Continued

Auxiliary Service
Personal Services
Employee Benefits

$ $ 56,700 $

2 500

54,333

770

59,200 55, I 03

Crime Prevention and Public Services

Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Investigative
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies
Capital Expenditures

Equipment Maintenance
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

20,334
10,576

4,300
500

4,000

20,330
10,576

4,300

7,500
4,000

19,463

10,279

6,090

2,084
39,7r0 46,706 37,916

1,050,922

189,181

24,200
4,550

900

1,402,327
202,937

28,600
4,550

900

r,402,48r
202,894

19,540

2,465

70

1,269,753 1,639,314 r,627,450

718,857

15,300

8,300

722,657

15,300

8,300

711,866

11,391

4,401

742,457 746,257 727,658

87



VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

Public Safety - Continued
Police Department - Continued

Emergency Event
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Commodities and Supplies

Total Police Department

Fire Department

Administration and Support
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Fire Department Operations

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Fire Training Academy
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Commodities and Supplies

$

Budget
Original Final Actual

s 7,200
r20
100

7,420 7,381

14,713,106 14,840,002 14,657,035

$ 7,179
ll5

87

562,944
2,412,383

68,900

30,800

8,000

23,500

562,946
2,503,791

68,900

43,400

8,000
t9,665

541,433

2,534,220

54,523
20,142

7,299

3,174
3,106,527 3,206,702 3,160,791

6,100,178

873,125
46,800

124,475

25,883

53,740

6,121,475

874,118
46,800

127,975

29,383

64,835

6,203,056
871,281

35,522

105,870

17,429

40,098

7,224,201 7 86 7.273.256

8,810

129

5,000

8,810

r28
4,000

88

13,939 12,938



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued

Year Ended December 3l,'2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Public Safety - Continued
Fire Department - Continued

Fire Prevention

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies
lCapital Expenditures

Communications
Contractual Services

Utilities
ìCommodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Equipment Maintenance
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Emergency Preparedness

Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Paid on Call
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Capital Expenditures

3,500

16,210

18.32s

1,765

5,813

7.r88

$$s 347,394
I 18,834

6,250
1,400

7,350
300

347,394
121,334

6,250
1,400

7,350
1,300

326,584
123,027

5,351

1,399

11,814

1,073

481,528 485.028 469,248

I 1,800

33,000

3,500
2,500

8,800

33,000

2,000

2,500

5,038

30,999
669

2.378

s0,800 46.300 39,084

457,764

250
3,933

457,764

250
457,764

461,947 458,014 457.764

2,000

15,710

20,825

38,535 38,035 t4.766

24,805
1,900

12,375

1.000

19,000

1,900

12,375

1.000

l7,938
7,499

8,951

993

89

40,080 34,27s 29.38t



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Public Safety - Continued
Fire Department - Continued

Emergency Event
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Commodities and Supplies

Total Fire Department

Total Public Safety

Highways and Streets

Public Works Department
Administration and Support

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Total Administration and Support

Streets and Buildings Division
Administration

Personal Services
Employee Benefits

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ $ 2,879

JJ

1,412

8,740 4,324

11,417,557 11,554,618 11,448,614

26,940,345 27,282,384 26,943,288

s 7,200
40

1,500

226,635
134,801

25,802
804,843

19,470

15,169

1,455

226,635
134,801

25,802
807,343

78,470

15,169

6,255

200,404

124,690

24,973

806,846

12,334

12,791

8,664

1,228,175 r,234,475 l,lgo,702

103,260

55, I 88

lll,260
55, I 88

101,170

40,898

l5 8,448 166,448 142,068

90



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOIS

General Fund

schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - continued

Year Ended I)ecember 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Highways and Streets - Continued

Public Works Department - Continued

Streets and Buildings Division - Continued

Maintenance - Public Buildings
Personal Services

Employee Benefits

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and SuPPlies

Other ExPenditures

Street Maintenance

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and SupPlies

Snow Removal
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Storm Sewer/Basin Maintenance

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

060.607 1,058.976

$$s 398,931
118,797

351,729
73,193

113,957

4,000

394,300
t21,797
351,729

73,193

1t3,957
4,000

389,849

122,207

245,758
34,917

73,086

1, 865.817

109,822

28,414
23,185
25,988

120,757

32,214
23,185
25,988

116,726

32,673

11,399

12,950

t87.409 202.138 173.748

318,126
56,179

86,576

12.855

282,981
69,611

236,576

12.855

281,244

63,898

199,737

1 1.135

473,676 602,023 556,014

64,721

18,29r
11,670

7.231

64,721

19,791

11,670

6.731

62,346
19,840

2,754

2.792

9r

101,913 t02,9t3 87,732



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 3l,20Il

Budget

Original Final Actual

Highways and Streets - Continued
Public Works Department - Continued

Streets and Buildings Division - Continued
Maintenance of State Highways

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Traffic Sign Maintenance
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Commodities and Supplies

Emergency Event
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Forestry Division
Administration and Support

Personal Services

Employee Benefits

Maintenance of Grounds
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Total Streets and Buildings Division 2,183,6 11 2,903,126 2,564,517

$ $ $26,532
9,573

17,742

34,045

28,632
9,573

17,742

34.045

28,532
10,610

14,488

29,360

87,892 89,992 82.990

79,730
20,059

13.877

81,700

23,559
14.377

80,632

24,532

13.612

1t3,666 tt9.636 1t8,776

103,900

18,800

437,700
600

103,712

18,617

414,503
540

561,000 537.372

772,823

68,493

180,323

68,493

t63,507
64.892

24t,316 248.8t6 228,399

265,377

91,217

105,486

8,656

69.100

299,946
93,682

105,486

8,656

69.100

298,690
95,667

93,787

8,449

61.828

92

539,836 576.870 558,415



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Highways and Streets - Continued
Public Works Department - Continued

Forestry Division - Continued
Forestry Program

Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Public Grounds Beautihcation
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Total Forestry Division

Engineering Division
Engineering Services

Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

74,565 83,046 82,165

1,695,918 1,795,199 1,672,657

$$$ 312,430
99,051

3,662

414,356

10,702

311,613

101,151

3,662

459,339

r0.702

312,275

102,455

3,661

375,985

9.362

840,201 886,467 803,678

25,675

9,129
7,630

32,191

38,226
10,229

2,400
32,191

36,424

I1,098
2,453

32,190

586,674

187,319

3,552
61,965

7,105

2,r84

600,877

19l,9l9
3,552

61,965

7,105
2,194

585,756

192,435

3,037

47,884
5,196
1,155

848,799 867.602 835.463

93



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOTS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended I)ecember 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Highways and Streets - Continued
Public Works Department - Continued

Engineering Division - Continued
Traffic Control and Street Lighting

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Total Engineering Division

Improvements

Resurfacing/Curbs

Infrastructure
Miscellaneous - Forestry

Infrastructure

Total Improvements

Total Highways and Streets

Health
Community Development - Health

Health Inspections

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Utilities
Commodities and Supplies

$$$ 104,300

37,976

5,307

75,000
25.750

I14,590
37,976

5,307

75,000

25.750

tr3,892
39,581

5,190

54,709

18.814

248,333 258.623 232,186

t,097,t32 1, 126.225 1,067,649

17,000 17,000

87.808

1 1,896

80.007

17.000 104.808 91.903

6.22t.836 7. 163.833 6.587.428

89,734

39,432
1,400

8,702

1,837

2,513

89,734

39,432

1,400

8,702
r,837
2.513

90,055

37,882
302

7,365

527

1,315

Total Health

94

143,618 143.618 137.446



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued

Year Ended December 3l,20tl

Budeet
Original Final Actual

Welfare
Human Services Department

Administration and Support

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenditures

Social Services

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Commodities and Supplies

Nursing/Health Services

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Senior Citizen Leisure Activities
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

19,138

8,966
5,000

19,13 8

9,966
100

19,l7l
9,143

20

$$$ 94,588

51,654
700

10,535

9,755
5,400

700

96,088

62,154
1,206

10,535

9,755

5,400

700

96,237

57,993
500

7,373

7,417

3,316
497

t73,332 185.83 8 173,333

251,469

92,284

1,1 50

1,000

251,469

84,084

1,1 50

1,000

252,472

80,097

s90

335.903 337.703 333,159

llt,796
39,079

900

43,500

17,800

111,796

39,079

900

800

17,800

I I1,871

38,758

793

2.590

213,075 t70.375 154,012

95

33,104 28,204 28,334



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

General Fund

schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - continued

Year Ended I)ecember 3l'2011

Budeet

Original Final Actual

Welfare - Continued
Human Services Department - Continued

Community Connections Center

Personal Services

Employee Benefits

Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Utilities
Commodities and SupPlies

Capital Expenditures

Total Human Services DePartment

Community Development - Housing

Housing Inspections

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and SupPlies

Capital Expenditures

Total Community Development - Housing

Total Welfare

Culture and Recreation

Public Representation - Community and Civic Services

Community Groups and Miscellaneous

Contractual Services

Other Expenditures

548,439 552,539 506,323

1,610,964 1.582,970 r.487.709

s 163,367

62,754

1,760

68,510
4,120
5,400

1,200

$$ t63,367
62,754

1,760

68,510

4,150

5,370
2,400

164,475

63,391
153

58,634

2,795
1,640

1,460

307,1 l 1 308.311 292.548

r.062,525 1.030.431 981.386

344,191

133,773

5,3 81

52,493
2,901
5,500
4,200

344,791

t33,773
5,381

56,593

2,901
5,500

4,200

330,712

l29,l8l
1,673

39,097

2,155

2,978
587

108,700

8,000

108,700

8.000

87,259

8.227

96

116,700 116,700 95,486



VILLAGE OF MOTINT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

General Fund

Schedule of Detailed Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

Budget
Original

Culture and Recreation - Continued
Public Representation - Community and Civic Services - Continued

4th of July and Civic Events

Personal Services $ 94,169

Employee Benefits 12,122

Contractual Services 25,995

Commodities and Supplies 37,430
169,716

Final Actual

$ $122,000

78,224

30,995

37.430

120,295

18,927

25,464

36.586

208,649 201,272

Holiday Decorations
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Blood Drive Program

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Commodities and Supplies

Total Culture and Recreation

Total Expenditures

1,986 2.736 2.753

369,371 409.054 346.068

$ 40.570.430 $ 4r .978 $ 40.786.107

8,1 84

1,895

53,390

17,500

8,184

1,895

53,390

17.500

7,942
1,935

23,456
13.224

80,969 80,969 46,557

1,844

142

1,844

142

750

1,843

t4t
769
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Refuse Disposal - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Taxes

Property - Levy

Charges for Services
Single-Family Service Charges
Multi-Family Service Charges
Single-Family Penalties

Multi-Family Penalties

Contract Admin Fees

Refuse Stickers
Recycling Bins

Total Charges for Services

Interest

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Budget
Orieinal Final Actual

$ 1,751,000 $ 1,751,000 $ 1,760,425

975,000

963,782

21,000
14,500

138,000

225,000
650

975,000

963,782
21,000

14,500

138,000

225,000
6s0

975,376

913,861

13,959

15,584

146,934

207,169

450

2.337.932 2.337 ,932 2,273,333

1.200 1,200

500 500 64

$ 4,090,632 s 4,090,632 s 4.033.822
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOIS

Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes
Propefty - Levy
Other Taxes

Home Rule Sales Tax
Interest
Miscellaneous

Reimbursements
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Debt Service
Principal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Debt Issuance

Payments to Escrow Agent
Transfers In

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

$ 1,754,000 $ 1,754,000

682,000
2,500

47,258

682,000
2,500

47,258

$ 1,763,942

733,673

47,258
2,485,758 2,485,758 2,544,973

1,312,701

1,103,847

1,377,701

1,044,406

1,377,700

1,057,464

2,416,548 107 2.435.164

69,210 63,651 109,709

80,200

5,160,000
(5,139,582)

80,089

80,200 100,507

$ 69.210 $ 143.8s 1 210,216

(78,844\

Fund Balance - Ending

99
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Motor Fuel Tax Fund: The Motor Fuel Tax Fund is used to account for the activities involved
with street maintenance and construction. Financing is provided by the Village's share of state
gasoline taxes. State law requires these gasoline taxes to be used to maintain streets.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund: The Community Development Block
Grant Fund is used to account for the revenue and expenditures associated with the CDBG. The
grant is provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to develop urban
communities by expanding economic opportunities and providing decent housing and a suitable
living environment. The beneficiaries of CDBG must be individuals with low and/or moderate
incomes.

Asset Seizure Fund: The Asset Seizure Fund is used to account for the revenues and
expenditures associated with the asset seizure program in which the Village participates. Funds
received are restricted for use in the hght against drugs.

DEA Share Funds Fund: The DEA Share Funds Fund is used to account for the revenues and
expenditures associated with the Federal DEA Shared Funds program. The use of funds is
restricted for use in the fight against drugs.

DUI Fines Fund: The DUI Fines Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures with
the Cook County DUI fine program. Use of funds is restricted to fight against drunk driving.

Foreign Fire Insurance Fund: The Foreign Fire Insurance Fund is used to account for the
revenues derived from the Foreign Fire Insurance Tax and disbursement of these funds for the
benefit, use and maintenance related to the Fire Department.

Justice Assistance Grant Fund: The Justice Assistance Grant Fund is used to account for the
revenues and expenditures associated with the Justice Assistance Grant Fund. The grant is
provided by the U.S. Department of Justice for the purpose of reducing crime and improving
public safety.

Business District Fund: The Business District Fund is used to account for the revenues and
expenditures associated with the Business Districts within the Village. The Village currently has
one Business District, the Randhurst Village Business District Area.



NONMAJOR GOVBRNMENTAL FUNDS _ CONTINUED

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Improvement Fund: The Capital Improvement Fund is used to account for the
resources to provide for certain capital improvements and the replacement of Village equipment.
Financing is being provided by transfers from other funds and interest income.

Series 2009 Construction: The Series 2009 Construction Fund is used to account for the
construction of Fire Station t4, the Emergency Operations Center, and the Public Works
Expansion projects.

Downtown Redevelopment Construction Fund: The Downtown Redevelopment Construction
fund is used to account for the resources to acquire property and construct certain improvements
in the Downtown Redevelopment Tax Incremental Financing District No. l.

Flood Control Construction Fund: The Flood Control Construction Fund is used to account for
the resources to implement flood control projects throughout the Village. Financing is being
provided by the sale of general obligation bonds, grants, interest income and by installment loans
from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA).

Street Improvement Construction Fund: The Street Improvement Construction Fund is used
to account for the resources to reconstruct Village streets. Financing is being provided by the sale
of general obligation bonds, various taxes, licenses, permits, fees and interest income.



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

December 3lr20ll

Special
Revenue

Capital
Projects Totals

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Property Taxes

Other Taxes

Other
Due from Other Governments
Prepaids

Total Assets

$ 592,878 s 3,22r,653 $ 3,814,531

12,497

11,302

45 5,1 88

1,066

122,964

771,978

59,210

122,964

784,415
11,302

514,398
1.066

s 1.072.93r $ 4.175 745 $ 5 248.676

LIABILITIES ANI)
FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll
Due to Other Funds
Unearned/Deferred Revenues

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Nonspendable

Restricted

Assigned

Unassigned
Total Fund Balances

$ 61,591

2,933
128,405
182,139

128,643
30,219

518,489
2,933

257,048
212,358

$ $898645

375,068 615,760 990,828

1,066

697,446
3,564,914

(4,929)

1,066

697,446
3,564,914

(5,578)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

(64e)
697,863 3,5 59.98s 4.2s7.848

s 1.072.931 $ 4.17 745 s s 248.676
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VTLLAGE QF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Special
Revenue

Capital
Proiects Totals

Revenues

Taxes

Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Public Safety
Highways and Streets

Welfare
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning

Fund Balances - Ending

2,252,252 6,419,236 8,670,488

49,247

1,094,106

415,132

7,274,213
1,558,485 7,274,213 g,g32,69g

693,767 (855,977) (162,210)

(t15,342) (115,342)

693,767 (971,319) (277,552)

4,096 4,531,304 4,535,400

$ 697,863 $ 3,559,985 S 4,257,848

$ 139,940

2,070,340

35

41,937

$ 5,905,447

423,610
6,78r

I
82,397

$ 6,045,387

2,493,950

6,791

36

124,334

49,247

1,094,106

415,132

7,274,213
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Nonmajor Governmental - Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
December 3lr20ll

See X'ollowing Page



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental - Special Revenue Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

December 3l,20ll

Motor
Fuel Tax

Community
Development
Block Grant

Asset

Seizure

DEA
Shared

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Other Taxes

Other

Due from Other Governments
Prepaids

Total Assets

LIABILITIES ANI)
FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll
Due to Other Funds

Unearned/Deferred Revenues

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Nonspendable

Restricted

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

$ 249,585 $ $ 54,000 $ 4,909

6,037

127,515 327,673

649

$ 383,137 $ 328.322 $ s4.000 $ 4.909

$ 46,743 $ $

46,743 328,322

$ 14,845

2,933
128,405

182.139

649
336,394 54,000 4,909

(64e)
336.394 54,000 4,909

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances s 383-137 S 22 Ss4.000 s 4.9093283
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DUI
Fines

Foreign
Fire

Insurance

Justice

Assistance

Grant
Business

District Totals

$ 8J 867 $ 170,616 $ 10,203 $ 64,698

12,497

$ 592,878

5,265

12,497

11,302

455,1 88

1.0664t7

s 44-t32 $ 171 033 s 10.203 s 77.195 s .072 93

J$ $ $ $ $ 61,591

2,933

128,405

182 t39
J 375 068

44,132

4t7
170,613 10,203 77,195

1,066

697,446
(649\

44,132 171.030 10,203 77,795 697,863

s 44.132 s 71.033 s 10.203 s 77.19s s r.072-931

103



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental - Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Motor
Fuel Tax

Community
Development
Block Grant

Asset

Seizure

DEA
Shared

Funds

Revenues

Taxes

Intergovernmental
Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current
Public Safety

Highways and Streets

Welfare
Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning

Fund Balances - Ending $ 336,394 $ $ 54,000 $ 4,909

$ $ $ $

1,641,064

19,730

392,925

22,207

4,261
35

1,660,794 415,132 4,261 35

70,466 11,875

1,094,106

415,132

1,094,106 415,132 10,466 11,875

566,688

(230,294)

(6,205)

60,205

(l 1,840)

16,749
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DUI
Fines

Foreign
Fire

Insurance

Justice

Assistance

Grant
Business

District Totals

$ $ 62,745 $ s 77,195 $ 139,940

2,070,340
35

21,887 10,203

4l 937
21,887 62.745 10,203 77,195 2,252,252

19,057 7,849 49,247

1,094,106

4t5.132
19.057 7.849 1,558,485

2,830

4t.302 rl6.l34

89654 10,203 77,195 693,767

4,096

$ 44. s t7t 03 0 s 10.203 $ 77^195 $ 697.863132
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Motor Fuel Tax - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget
Orieinal Final Actual

Revenues

Intergovernmental
Motor Fuel Tax Allotments

Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Highway and Streets

Street Division

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 399,398 $ 421.898

$ 1,432,500

1,200

52,000

$ 1,625,000

1,200

17,000

$ 1,641,064

19,730
1,485,700

l,0g6,302

7,643,200

1,221,302

1,660,794

1,094,106

566,688

(230,294)

$ 336,394
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOTS

Motor Fuel Tax - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended I)ecember 31,2011

Highway and Streets

Street Maintenance

Contractual Services

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 99,432 $ 99,432 $ 46,984

200,000 27s.000 241.328
Snow Removal

Commodities and Supplies

Traffi c Control/Street Lighting
Contractual Services

utilities
Infrastructure

Street Improvement Proj ects

Infrastructure

Total Expenditures

86,870

150,000

86,870

150,000

60.000

76,198
750,320

29,276

Total Traffic Control/Street Lighting 236,870 296.870 255,794

550,000 550,000 550,000

$ 1.086.302 $ r.22t.302 $ 1,094,106
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Community Development Block Grant - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended I)ecember 3l..20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Intergovernmental
Grant - CDBG

Miscellaneous

Program Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Welfare
Administration
Community Programs

Residential Rehabilitation
CDBG Programs

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 395,219

60,000

I 395,219 $ 392,925

60,000 22,207

455,2t9 455,219 415,132

97,664
62,000

295,555

97,664

62,000
321,570
60,555

69,182

70,338

215,057

60,555

455,2t9 541,789 415,132

$ $ (86,s70)

$
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Community Development Block Grant - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Welfare
Administration and Support

Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Community Programs

Contractual Services

Residential Rehabilitation
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Other Expenditures

Total Residential Rehabilitation

CDBG Programs

Briarwood Project
Contractual Services

Total Expenditures

$ 63,550

25,162
1,850

6,125
977

63,550

25,762
1,850

6,125

977

$ s 42,834
21,078

595

4,618
57

Total Administration and Support 97.664 97.664 69.182

62,000 62.000 70.33I

1 15,555

180,000

55,000
266,570

21,396
3,907

8,640

l8l,l l4

295,555 32t.570 2t5.057

60.555 60,555

s 4ss.2t9 $ s4l 789 s 41s.132
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Asset Seizure - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Intergovernmental
Seized Assets

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Public Safety

Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

Capital Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

1,000

2,500
5,000
2,500

$ $ $ 4,261

3,500 7,500 4,261

1,000

1,500

1,000

1,000

1,500

11,000 10,466

3,500 13,500 70,466

$ $ (6.000) (6,205)

60,205

$ 54,000
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VILLAGE OF MOI]I\T PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

DEA Shared Funds - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Year Ended December 31,2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Intergovernmental
DEA Shared Funds

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Public Safety

Contractual Services

Capital Expenditures
Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

1,500

s00

1,500

500
$ $ $

35

2,000 2,000 35

375

11,500

2,000 t2.600 11.875

$ - $ (10.600)= (l 1,840)

t6,749

$ 4,909

1,000

1.000

1,000

11.600
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

DUI Fines - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Äctual

Year Ended I)ecember 3l'2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Intergovernmental
DUI Fines

Interest
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Public Safety

Patrol and Traffic Enforcement
Capital Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

1,000

s00

12,500

500
$ $ $ 21,887

1,500 13,000 21,887

19.0571,500 19,500

2,830

4t,302

s 44,132

tt2



VILLAGE OF MOIINT PROSPECT, TLLINOIS

Foreign Fire Insurance - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Other Taxes

Foreign Fire Insurance Tax
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Public Safety
Insurance

Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies
Equipment

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

550

10,000

3,000

15,000

1,050

10,000

2,500
15.000

540

2,695

869

3.745

s $44,000

s00

65,000

s00
$ 62,745

44,500 65,500 62,745

28,550 28.550 7,849

$ 1s.9s0 $ 36.9s0 54,896

ll6,l34

$ 171.030
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPDCT, TLLTNOTS

Justice Assistance Grant - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

Budset

Orieinal Final Actual

Revenues

Intergovernmental
Byrne Justice Grant

Expenditures

Public Safety

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$-$-

s $ $ 10,203

10,203

$ 10,203

tl4



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOTS

Business District - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget
Orieinal Final Actual

Revenues

Other Taxes

Movie Theatre Tax

Expenditures

General Government

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ $ 75,000 $ 9577 I

$ $ 75.000 77,195

$ 77,195
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Nonmajor Governmental - Capital Projects Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
I)ecember 3lr20ll

Capital
Improvement

Series 2009

Construction

ASSETS

Cash and Investments
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Property Taxes

Other Taxes
Due from Other Governments

Total Assets

s 1,738,374

294,255

9s8

s 12,856

24,002

$ 2,033,587 $ 36.8s8

LIABILITIES ANI)
FI]ND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

Unearned/Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Assigned

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and

Fund Balances

$ 146,421

5,219

$

151.640

l,ggl,g47 36,858

1,881.947 36,858

$ 2,033,587 $ 36.8s8

lr6



Downtown
Redevelopment

Construction

Flood
Control

Construction

Street

Improvement
Construction Totals

$ 1,201,064

122,964

s 269,359

124,862

$

352,801

34,250

$ 3,221,653

122,964

771,918
59.210

s l-324-028 $ J 94.22 s 387.0s 1 s 4.175.'145

$ 29,t40 $ 18,000

25,000

g 263,337

128,643
$ 456,898

128,643

30,2r9
29,140 43.000 391,980 615,760

1,294,888 351,221
(4.92e\

3,564,914

ø.929)
1.294.888 351,22t (4.929\ 3,559,985

s t^324-028 s J 94.22 s 387.0s 1 s 4.175.745

tl7



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental - Capital Projects Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Capital
Improvement

Series 2009

Construction

Revenues

Taxes

Property Taxes

Other

Charges for Services
Intergovernmental

Miscellaneous
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - Beginning

Fund Balances - Ending

$ $

1,087,601

364,2r4
20,660

27,164

1

1,472,475

804,268

27,165

148,r39

668,207

(35,253)

(120,974)

632,954

1,248,993

(t20,974)

157,832

$ 1,881,947 $ 36,858
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Downtown
Redevelopment

Construction

Flood
Control

Construction

Street

Improvement
Construction Totals

s982,82$

342

1,

I

s
1,535,144

22,779

4,651

$ 2,821,198

3,084,249

6,787

423,610
82,397

I

461,504

6,781
9,453

56,744

2,821,540 534,482 r,562,574 6,418,236

7.274.2134,263,270 57,240 2.001.296

(1,441,730) 477,242 (438,722) (855,977)

/rrs.342\(80.089)

( 1,521,819) 477,242 (438,722) (971,319)

4.531.3042,816,707 (126,02t\ 433,793

$ 1.294.888 s 351.22t s (4.929\ s J 559 -985
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOTS

Capital Improvement - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 31,2011

Revenues

Taxes

Other Taxes

Home Rules Sales Tax
Intergovernmental

Grants

Interest

Miscellaneous
Donations

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Village Facilities
Equipment
Public Improvements

Infrastructure
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 1,011,000 $ 1,011,000 $ 1,087,601

100,000

5,000

300,000 364,214

5,000 2s,000 20.660

1.121.000 1,3 36.000 t.472.475

175,000

340,500

196,000

264,000

290,840
942,389

165,125

517.086

222,324

189,769

138,570

253.605

975,500 1,9t5,440 804,268

145,500 (579,440) 669,207

(35.2s3\

$ r4s.s00 $ (s7e.440) 632,954

993I

Fund Balance - Ending
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Capital Improvement - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 31,2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Capital Outlay
Village Facilities

Other Public Buildings
Professional Services - Bike Plan EECBG

$ 175,000 $ 263,940
26,900

200,101

22,223
$

Total Village Facilities

Equipment
Desktop Operating System

Server Virtualization
Avid Edit System

Computer Financial Software
Digital Surveillance Equipment
Grant Expenditures EECBG
Emergency Generator

Total Equipment

Public Improvement
Corridor Improvements

Police and Fire Building Improvements

Total Public Improvement

Infrastructure
Residential Street Lights
Kensington Road Turn Lanes

Detention Pond Improvement

Total Infrastructure

35,000
13,500

19,000

200,000

73,000

13,497

124,140

29,148
10,215

175,000 290,840 222,324

35,000

19,589

19,000

522,800
73,000

23,000
250,000

12,769

340.500 942,389 r89,769

196,000

26,065
139,060

9,400
129,170

196,000 t65,125 138,570

75,000

70,000

I19,000

101,871

182,699

232,576

46,909

3,272

203,424

264,000 517,086 253,605

$ 975.500 $ r.9rs.440Total Expenditures

t2l

$ 804,268



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOTS

Series 2009 Construction - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Year Ended l)ecember 31, 2011

Budset
Original Final Actual

Revenues

lntergovernmental
Grants

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Village Facilities

Other Professional Services

Equipment
Office Equipment
Other Equipment

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ $ $ 27,164
1

750

2,200
t45.200

27 165

3s0

2,724
145,665

148, I 50 148.139

s s 1148.150) (120,974)

t57 832

$ 36.8s8

r22



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Downtown Redevelopment Construction - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended I)ecember 3l,20ll

Budset
Original Final Actual

Revenues

Taxes

Properly Taxes - Other
Tax Increment

Interest

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Public Improvements

Contractual Services

Public Improvements
Infrastructure

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)

Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 2,665,000
2,500

$ 2,915,000 $ 2,821,198

342

2,667,500 2,9 15.000 2,821,540

78,500
2,600,155

210,002

78,500

3,966,398
278.136

58,295

3,953,168

25r,807

2.888.657 4,3 23.034 4.263.270

(22t,157) (1,408,034) (7,441,730)

(80,089)

$ (221.15î $ (1.408.034) (1,521,819)

2,816,707

$ 1.294.888
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Downtown Redevelopment Construction - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Capital Outlay
Public Improvements

Contractual Services

Audit Services

Other Professional Services

Streetscape Corridor Maintenance

$ $ $1,500

20,000

57,000

1,500

20,000

57,000

920
375

57.000

Total Contractual Services

Public Improvements

Other Financing Costs

Property Tax Expense

NWE Sales Tax Rebate

Return of Increment Cook County Collector

Façade Program

Total Public Improvements

Infrastructure
Downtown Streetscape Program

Brick Sidewalk

Total Infrastructure

Total Expenditures

78,500 78.500 58.295

83,000

2,447,755
60,000

10,000 70,000

15,400

83,000

3,737,998
60.000

68,740

15,364

101,066

3,737,998
30,000

2.600,155 3,966.398 3,953,168

175,000

3s,002

243,134
3s.002

221,807

30,000

210.002 278.136 251,807

s 2.888.657 s 4.323 034 s 4.263.270
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Flood Control Construction - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budset
Original Final Actual

$ 429,000 $ 429,000 $ 461,504

Revenues

Taxes

Other Taxes

Home Rule Sales Tax
Intergovernmental

DCEO Grant
Charges for Services

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Public Improvements

Infrastructure
Other

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

50,000

57.079

10,000

s7.079

9,453

6,781

56.744

536,079 496.079 534,482

400,000 450,000 57,240

5 150 5 150

405, I 50 455.1 50 57,240

$ 130.929 $ 40.929 477,242

(t26,021)

s 351,22t

t25



VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Flood Control Construction - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 31, 2011

Budeet
Original Final Actual

Capital Outlay
Public Improvements

Infrastructure
Creek Bank Stabil ization
Creek Tree Trimming
Levee3T
Drainage Improvements
DCEO Hatlen Heights

$ 25,000

25,000

50,000

300,000

$ 50,000

25,000

50,000

300,000

25.000

23,868
22,912

1,007

9.453

$

400,000 450.000 57,240

Other
Residential Reimbursements

Total Expenditures

5,1 50 5,1 50

$ 40s.ls0 $ 45s,1s0 s 57,240
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOIS

Street Improvement Construction - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Year Ended I)ecember 31' 2011

Revenues

Other Taxes

Home Rule Sales Tax
Municipal Motor Fuel Tax

Intergovernmental
EECBG Grant
DCEO Grant

Interest

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay
Contractual Services

Infrastructure
Street Reconstruction

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Final

$ 1,111,000

285,000

Actual

$ 1,195,178

339,966

12,500

10,279

4.65t

$ 1,111,000

260,000

1,000 1,000

s.000

r,372.000 1,402,000 t.562,574

142,000 89,708 18,369

r.982.9272,4 82.932

1,747,000 2,572,640 2.001.296

$ (37s,000) $ ( l.l 70.640) (438,722)

433 793

S Ø929\

t27



PROPRIETARY FUNDS



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

'Water and Sewer Fund: The'Water and Sewer Fund is a major fund and is used to account for
the activities of the water and sewer operations. The Village operates sewerage lift and relief
stations and waste water collection systems and the water distribution system.

Parking System Revenue Fund: The Parking System Revenue Fund is a nonmajor fund and is

used to account for the provision of public parking services with fees shared with the commuter

railroad. All activities are accounted for including administration, operations, maintenance and

collection.

Village Parking System Fund: The Village Parking System Fund is a nonmajor fund and is
used to account for the provision of Village-owned public parking services including the Village
Hall parking deck and leased commuter spaces. All activities are accounted for including
administration, operations, maintenance, financing, related debt service and billing and

collection.



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20l1

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Expenses

Administration and Maintenance
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Properly Taxes

Interest Income

Other Income
Disposal of Capital Assets

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning, as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 9,298,000 $ 9,303,000 $ 9,081,731

10,830,434 13,268,372 g,gg7,460

446,787

10,830,434 13,268,372 10,444,247

(r,532,434) (3,965,372) (1,362,516)

1,5 16,000

7,000

37,000

1,516,000

7,000

52,000

1,526,828

836

78,484
(4,626)

l,56o,ooo l,575,ooo 1,601,522

$ 27,566 s (2.390.372) 239,006

31,469,468

$ 37,708,474
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Revenues - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budeet
Original Final Actual

Charges for Services
Water Sales

Sewer Fees

Sewer Construction Charge

Water Penalties

Water Meter Fees

Water and Sewer Taps

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

$ 6,325,000
2,04r,000

786,000

120,000

15,000

10,000

1,000

$ 6,325,000
2,041,000

786,000
120,000

15,000

15,000

1.000

$ 6,275,237
1,874,233

789,45r
177,307

10,873

14,630

s 9.298.000 s 9.303 000 s 9-08l 7J
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3l,20Ll

Budeet
Original Final Actual

Administration and Maintenance
Administration and Support

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Insurance

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenses

$ $ $383,009
183,600

35,941

631,324

67,955
76,838
11,660

3 83,009
183,600

61,226

645,464

67,955

76,838

11,660

3.246

359,245

135,774

39,663

638,867

37,121

76,838
8,750

2,158

Total Administration and Support

Maintenance of Buildings
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Total Maintenance of Buildings

Maintenance of Grounds

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Total Maintenance of Grounds

Water Supply Maintenance and Repair
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Utilities
Commodities and Supplies

r,390,327 1 1.298,416

142,733

60,120

36,365
12,391

107,733

60,120

36,365

12,391

l18,24l
56,701

28,120

4,642

8221 123 I r23

252,732 217.732 208.526

l30,7ll
29,090
63,000

5,799

72,71r
29,090
88,21 I

5.799

62,789

18,779

57,494

5,424

228,600 195.811 144,486

392,348
148,450

47,338
95,000

75,182

392,348
148,450

64,546

95,000

75,182

375,274

155,448

38,82r
52,264

44,384
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Water and Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Administration and Maintenance - Continued
Water Supply Maintenance and Repair - Continued

Capital Expenses $

Total Water Supply Maintenance
and Repair

Water Distribution Maintenance and Repair
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenses

Total Water Distribution Maintenance

and Repair

Water Valve and Hydrant Maintenance
Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Total Water Valve
and Hydrant Maintenance

Water Meter Installation, Repair and Replacement

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Capital Expenses

Total Water Meter Installation, Repair
and Replacement

$ 21,000 $ 19,902

758,318 796.526 686.093

290,615
85,932

226,t37
69,319

126,344

290,615
85,932

264,r25
69,319

9,344

249,947

82,316

149,978

59,132

798,347 7t9.335 541.373

236,294
90,152
4,455

108,436

236,294

90,152
14,455

98,436

272,115

97,005

12,531

72,848

439,337 439,337 454,499

176,870

60,647

101,703

4,949
163,345

176,870

60,647

120,603

4,949
r05,275

128,636

52,913

75,767
(34,666)

57,227
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual - Continued
Year Ended I)ecember 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Administration and Maintenance - Continued
Equipment Maintenance

Contractual Services

Sanitary Sewer Maintenance and Repair
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Total Sanitary Sewer Maintenance
and Repair

Water System Improvements
Contractual Services

Capital Expenses

Less Capital Assets Capitalized

Total Water System Improvements

Sanitary System Improvements
Capital Expenses

Less Capital Assets Capitalized

Total Sanitary System Improvements

Lake Michigan Water Acquisition
Contractual Services

Depreciation

$ 572,649 $ 572.649 $ 572.649

218,395
68,690

137,213
22,660
26,152

207,395

68,690

144,703

22,660
27,152

196,667

65,688

116,675

21,694

26,100

473,110 470,600 426,824

50,000

1,65g,ooo

77,000
l,ggo,45o

47,283

r,128,027

1,708,000 2,057,450 1,175,310

(896.561)

1,708,000 2,05 7.450 278.749

2,092,r50 1,943,964

(552,695)

2,092,750 r,391,269

3,701,500

TotalAdministrationandMaintenance 10,830,434

3,go5,5oo 3,714,699

13,268,372 9,997,460

446,787

$ 10.830.434 S 13.26Total Operating Expenses

t32
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VILLAGE OF MOITNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Net Assets - Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
December 3lr20ll

Parking System

Revenue

Village Parking
System Totals

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Investments

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

$ $ 330,277 S 330,277

13,097 29,105

Receivables - Net of Allowances

Other Taxes

Total Current Assets

16,008

16,008 343,374 359,382

Nondepreciable

Depreciable

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

232,354 232,354

364,800364,800

(364.800) (364,800)

232,354 232,354

16.008 575,728 591,736
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Parking System

Revenue
Village Parking

System Totals

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll
Due to Other Funds

Unearned/Deferred Revenue

Compensated Absences Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated Absences Payable

Net Other Post-Employment
Benefits Obligation Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

(200,819)

$ (200,819) $ ss2,80s $ 3s1,986

14,071

2,132
194,158

4,541
379

688

1,028

14,759

3,1 60

194,158

23,792

722

19,251

343

215,281 21,370 236,591

1,5 16

30

1,373

240

2,889

270
7,546 1,613 3,159

216,827 22,923 239,750

232,354
320,451

232,354
119,632
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Parking System
Revenue

Village Parking
System Totals

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Parking Fees

Operating Expenses

Administration, Maintenance and Improvements

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues

Home Rule Sales Tax

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning, as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

$ 110,840 $ 108,200 $ 219,040

272,878 7r4,406 327,224

(101,978) (6,206) (108,184)

59,167 48,409 107,576

(42,81r) 42,203 (608)

(l 58,008) 510.602 352.594

$ (200.8 r 9) $ ss2 80s s 351.986
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOTS

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Parking System
Revenue

Village Parking
System Totals

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers and Users
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

l

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year
I

i

Reconciliåtion of Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities.
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating

Income to Net Income to Net Cash

Prqvided by (Used in) Operating Activities.

iOther Income
f(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

89.087

$ S 110 277 s 330.277

$ (101.978) s rc.206\ $ (108.184)

$ $ $168,196
(2t8,973)

154,876
(83,016)

Qt.547\

323,072
(301,989)

(59.857)(3 8,3 10)

(89,087) 50,313

279.964

(38,774)

369,051

59,167
(1,811)

48,409
(t,733)
9.843

107,576
(3,544)

ß4.622\(44,465)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ (S9.08n $ 50.313
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VILLAGE OF MOTJNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOIS

Parking System Revenue - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and Actual

Year Ended December 31' 2011

Budget

Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Parking Fees

Parking Fees - Lot A
Parking Fees - Lot C

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration, Maintenance and Improvements

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues

Home Rule Sales Tax
Interest Income

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

55,000

s00

55,000
s00

$ 60,000

51,000

$ 60,000

s 1.000

60, I 03

50.737
$

111,000 111,000 110,840

262,295 287.295 2t2.8t8

(r5t,295) (r76,29s\ ( 101,978)

59,167

55,500 55,500 59,167

s (9s.795) s r120.795) (42,811)

1s8.008)(

$ (200.819)
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Parking System Revenue - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended I)ecember 3lr20ll

Budget
Orisinal Final Actual

Administration, Maintenance and Improvements
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
utilities
Insurance

Commodities and Supplies
Capital Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

$ 23,866

9,488
103,027

10,317

l,0l I
9,596

105,000

$ 23,866
g,4gg

103,027

10,377

l,0l I
9,586

130,000

40,557

14,435

96,867

8,598

1,011

5,420

45,930

s

$ 262,295 s 287,295 $ 212.818
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT' ILLINOIS

Village Parking System - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and Actual

Year Ended December 31' 2011

Budget

Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Parking Fees

Rental Fees

Parking Fees - Lot D
Space Rent - Wille Street Lot

Total OPerating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration, Maintenance and Improvements

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues

Home Rule Sales Tax
Interest Income

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning, as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

717) (ee .717\

$ 3,300

95,000

7,000

3,300

100,000

7.000

1,650

101,753

4.797

$ $

105,300 110,300 108,200

210,017 2t0,017 114,406

(104, 6.206)

45,000

500

45,000

500

48,409

45,s00 4s.500 48.409

s (59,217) $ (54,217) 42,203

510,602

$ss2.805
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Village Parking System - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budeet
Original Final Actual

Administration, Maintenance and Improvements
Personal Services
Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Insurance

Commodities and Supplies
Capital Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

$ 29,776
II,146
81,640

755

500

96,800

$ 29,r76
ll,146
81,640

755
s00

86,800

$ 21,756
9,827

70,476

75s
92

11,500

$ 210,017 $ 210,017 $ 114,406
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Computer Replacement Fund: The Computer Replacement Fund is used to account for the
acquisition of Village computer hardware. Financing is being provided by charges to various
Village funds.

Risk Management Fund: The Risk Management Fund is used to account for the servicing and
payment of claims for liability, property, casualty coverage, workers' compensation and medical
benefits. Financing is being provided by charges in the various Village funds.

Vehicle Replacement Fund: The Vehicle Replacement Fund is used to account for the
acquisition and depreciation of Village vehicles. Financing is being provided by charges to the
General, Water and Sewer, Parking System Revenue and Village Parking Funds.

Vehicle Maintenance Fund: The Vehicle Maintenance Fund is used to account for the
maintenance and repair of all Village vehicles. Financing is being provided by charges to various
Village funds.



VILLAGE OF' MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Net Assets - Internal Service tr'unds

Year Ended December 31, 2011

See Following Page



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Net Assets - Internal Service Funds

December 31, 2011

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Investments

Receivables - Net of Allo\¡/ances

Other
Due from Other Governments

Prepaids

Inventories
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

Depreciable

Accumulated Depreciation

Other Assets

Deposits - Insurance

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll
Claims Payable

Compensated Absences Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences Payable

Net Other Post-Employment Benefit Obligation Payable

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

Computer
Replacement

$ 858,541

858,541

52 728
9tr.269

52,728

858.s41

Total Net Assets
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Risk
Management

Vehicle
Replacement

Vehicle
Maintenance Totals

$ 2,673,890

539

24,978

$ 6,152,809

3,3 80

s 329,365

2,702

8,191

81

409.706

$ 10,014,605

3,241
ll,57l
25,059

409,706

2,699,407 6.1 56.1 89 750,045 10.464.t82

10,253,097
(6.413.366)

139,860
(106,755)

10,45 8,210

rc.fi2.646\

561,533

3,939,731 33,105 3,925,564

561.533

561.533 3,839,73r 33.105 4,487,097

3.260.940 9.995.920 783,1 50 14.951.279

160,486

1,174,656

16,034 25,657

43,390

34.439

202,177

43,390

1,r74,656
34,439

1,335,t42 16.034 103,486 1.454.662

137,756 137,756

822 8221

r39,578 139.s78

t.335,142 16,034 243.064 r.594.240

1,925,798

3,839,731
6. I 40.1 55

33,1 05

506,981

3,925,564
9.431.475

$ 9,979,886$ 1,925,798

t42
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Internal Service Funds
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration and Maintenance
Insurance and Claims
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues

Interest Income

Disposal of Capital Assets

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers In

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning, as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

Computer

Replacement

s 231,921

231,92r

41,879

9,525

51,404

I 80,5 17

540

540

181,057

35,253

216,310

694 959

$ 911.269
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Risk
Management

Vehicle
Replacement

Vehicle
Maintenance Totals

$ 5,243,679

1,087,496

5,537

s 715,429 $ 1,902,802

375

9,093,831

1,087,496

5,912

$

6,336,712 715.429 1.903.r77 9.t87.239

321,458

7,031,444

76,244 1,943,546 2,383,127

7,031,444

797,797778,948 9,324

7,352,902 855.t92 r.952.870 10.212.368

(l.016, 190) t39.763\( (49.693\ n.025.129\

1,440 3,600

32.802

360 5,940

32,802

1,440 36,402 360 38,742

(1,014,750) ( 103,361) (49,333) (986,387)

35.2s3

(1,014,750) (103,361) (49,333) (95 1,134)

14.308,1732,940,548 1 7 589,419

$ 1.92s. s9 .886 s s40-086 $ 13.357.039
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Internal Service Funds

Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interfund Services Provided
Payment to Suppliers

Payment to Employees

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers In

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Disposal of Capital Assets

Purchase of Capital Assets

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest Received

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income

to Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Operating Activities

Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Curent Liabilities

Computer

Replacement

$ 23r,92t
(42,296)

t89.62s

35,253

(35,253)

ß5.2s3)

540

s 1 80,5 17

9,525

(417)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

t45
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Risk
Management

Vehicle
Replacement

Vehicle
Maintenance Totals

$ 6,323,755
(6,648,407)

726,479
(81,741)

1,880,841

(1,066,478)
(924.963)

9,162,996
(7,838,922)

o24.963)

$ $ $

(324, 652\ 644.738 (l 10.600) 399.1 1 I

35,253

77,052
1 87.s3s)(

77,052
(222.7881

(110.483) 04s.736\

1,440 3,600 360 5.940

(323,2r2) 537,855 (110,240) 294,568

9.720,0372,997,102 5,614,954 439,605

$ 2.673_890 s 6.152.809 s 329.365 $ 10.0r 4.605

s (1,016,190) $ (139,763) $ (49,693) $ (1,025,129)

797,797
(24,243)

650.686
(12,957)

704,495

778,948
11,050
(s,497\

9,324
(22,336)

Ø7.89s\

s ß24.652\ s 644.738

146
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOIS

Computer Replacement - Internal Service Fund

Schedule ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 31,2011

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Expenses

Administration
Capital Outlay
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues

Interest Income

Income Before Transfers

Transfers In

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning, as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

s 231,921 s 231,92r $ 23r.921

194,950 t94,950 41,879

9.525

194,950 t94.950 51,404

36,97r 36,971 180,517

s.000

41,971 37,471 181,057

35,253

$ 41.971 s 37.471 216,310

694,959

s 911,269

540s00
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOIS

Computer Replacement - Internal Service Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Äctual
Year Ended l)ecember 3l,20ll

Administration
Capital Outlay

Total Administration

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Budget
Orieinal Final Actual

$ 194,950 S 194,950 $ 41,979

194,950 t94,950 41,879

9,525

s 194.9s0 s r $ s 1.404

148



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Risk Management - Internal Service Fund

Schedule ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3l'2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration
Insurance and Claims

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues

Interest Income

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

6,798,843 6,888,843 7.352,902

(260,119) (342,3t9) (1,016,190)

5,000 s.000 1.440

$ (255.1 19) s (337, (1,014,750)

2,940,548

s 1,925,798

s 5,206,224
7,321,500

11,000

s 5,214,024
l,32r,5oo

11.000

$ 5,243,679
1,087,496

5,537

6,538,724 6.s46.524 6.336.712

335,289

6,463,554

335,289

6.ss3,5s4

321,458

7.031.444
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Risk Management - Internal Service Fund

Schedule of Operating Revenues - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Charges for Services

General Fund

Refuse Disposal Fund
Community Development Block Grant Fund

Water and Sewer Fund
Parking System Revenue Fund
Village Parking System Fund
Vehicle Maintenance Fund
Library

Total Charges for Services

Contributions
Employee

Health Insurance

Additional Life Insurance

Retiree

Health Insurance

Total Contributions

Miscellaneous - Other Reimbursements

Total Operating Revenues

5,206,224 5,2 14.024

$ 3,842,222

69,542

13,ggg

326,604
r21,424

6,528
157,691

668.215

$ 4,385,657

25,175

tt6,333
1,011

755

16,878

668-2r5

$ 4,385,657

25,175

116,333
1,011

755

16,878

697.870

5,243,679

545,000

6,000

545,000

6,000

490,644

6,500

770,500 770.500 600,352

7,321,500 1,3 21.500 t,087,496

I1,000 11.000 5,537

$ 6.538.724 $ 6. s24 s 6.336.712
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Risk Management - Internal Service Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 31,2011

Budget
Original Final Actual

Administration
Casualty and Property Program

Claims Administration
Other Contractual Services

Medical Program

Claims Administration

Total Administration

Insurance and Claims
Casualty and Property Program

Property Insurance

mLP Excess Liability Insurance

Workers' Compensation Insurance

Faithful Performance Insurance

Surety Bonds

Other Insurance

Property Claims
Liability Claims
Workers' Compensation Claims
Auto Claims
Village Properly Claims
Unemployment Compensation Claims
Tree Hazard Study

Other Claims

Medical Program

Medical Expense - HMO Plan

Medical Expense - Indemnity Plan

Other Medical Claims
Life Insurance

Total Insurance and Claims

5,584,554 5,5 84.554 5,415,928

6.463,554 6,5 53.554 7.031.444

$ $ $24,200
2,000

24,200
2,000

23,909
1,293

26,200 26.200 25.202

309,089 309,089 296,256

335,289 335,289 32t,458

84,000

79,000

54,000

2,500
2,000

3,000
1,000

100,000

470,000

20,000
40,000

10,000

11,500

2,000

84,000

79,000

54,000

2,500
2,000
3,000

1,000

100,000

470,000

20,000

40,000

100,000

11,500

2.000

90,000

75,540

57,677
2,423

1,950

2,838

lll,735
1,127,288

73,751

I 6,5 10

104,610

8,592
2,602

879.000 969.000 1.615.516

1,707,306

3,854,048

5,000

18,200

1,707,306

3,854,048

5,000

18.200

1,706,383

3,692,676

3,570
23.299

Total Operating Expenses

151
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Vehicle Replacement - Internal Service Fund

Schedule ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Expenses

Administration
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues

Interest Income

Disposal of Capital Assets

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning, as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 723.600 $ 723,600 $ 715,429

613,650 670,650 76,244

778,948
613,650 670,650 855,192

109,950 52,950 (139,763)

10,000

50,000

4,000

78,000
3,600

32,802
60.000 82,000 36,402

$ 169,950 $ 134,950 ( 103,361)

10,083,247

$ 9.979.886

152



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Vehicle Replacement - Internal Service Fund

Schedule of Operating Revenues - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3l,20ll

Budeet
Original Final Actual

Charges for Services

General Fund

Mayor and Board
Manager's Office
Television Services Division
Community Development - Planning

Community Development - Building
Community Development - Housing

Community Development - Health

Human Services Department
Police Department
Fire Department

Public Works Department
Engineering Division

Water and Sewer Fund
Parking System Fund
Village Parking Fund

Other Fees

Total Operating Revenues s 723-600 s 723 600 s 71s.429

$ s $1,500

2,300
1,500

1,500

5,700

10,400

1,500

400

774,300

I 57,800

189,300

1 1,100

126,900

5,360

8,040

26,000

1,500

2,300
1,500

1,500

5,700
10,400

1,500

400

174,300

157,800

189,300

1 1,100

126,900

5,360

8,040
26.000

1,500

2,300
1,500

1,500

5,700

10,400

1,500

400

174,300

I 57,800

189,300

1 1,100

126,900

5,360

8,040

17,829
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Vehicle Replacement - Internal Service Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Administration
Capital Outlay

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Less Capital Assets Capitalized

Total Administration

Budget
Original Final Actual

$ 613,650 $ 670,650 $ 263,779

(1 87.s3s)

613,6s0 670.650 76,244

778,948

s 613^6s0 $ 6s0 s 855.192

t54



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOTS

Vehicle Maintenance - fnternal Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues

Charges for Services

Miscellaneous Income
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Administration and Maintenance
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues

Interest Income

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning, as Restated

Net Assets - Ending

$ 1,902,802 $ 1,902,802 $ 1,902,802

375

r,902,802 1,902,802 1,903,177

1,903,902 1,903,802 1,943,546

9 324

1,903,802 1,903,902 1,952,870

(1,000)

1,000

(1,000)

1,000

(49,693)

360

$ $ (49,333)

589,419

$ 540,086
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Vehicle Maintenance - Internal Service Fund

Schedule of Operating Revenues - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budeet
Original Final Actual

Charges for Services

General Fund
Mayor and Board
Manager's Office
Television Services Division
Community Development - Planning

Community Development - Building
Community Development - Housing

Community Development - Health

Human Services Department
Police Department
Fire Department
Public Works Department
Engineering Division

Water and Sewer Fund

Parking System Fund
Village Parking Fund

Total Charges for Services

Miscellaneous Income

Total Operating Revenue

r,902,802 1.902.802 r.902.802

375

s r.902.802 $ 1 802 s 1.903.177

$ $ $2,884
2,994
2,996
2,994

12,021

20,036
2,884
2,885

483,257

299,964
587,762

28,050

445,749

4,328
4,328

2,884
2,884
2,996
2,884

12,021

20,036
2,884
2,885

483,257

299,964
587,762
28,050

445,749

4,328
4,328

2,884
2,994
2,996
2,884

12,021

20,036
2,884
2,885

483,257

299,964
587,762

28,050

445,749

4,328
4.328

1s6



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOIS

Vehicle Maintenance - fnternal Service Fund

Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budset
Original Final Actual

Administration and Maintenance
Vehicle Division Administration

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Other Employee Costs

Contractual Services

utilities
Commodities and Supplies

Office Equipment

Vehicle Maintenance Program

Personal Services

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services

Commodities and Supplies

Other Equipment

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

$ $99,531

58,296

2,315
9,881

993

1,572

545

99,531

58,296

2,315
9,881

993

1,572

545

$ 103,750

52,819
2,315

8,736

654

1,560

461

Total Vehicle Division Administration 173,t33 173.t33 170.295

762,371

274,438
88,583

601,777

3,500

762,377

274,438
81,183

609,177

3,500

802,843

284,794

81,860

600,699

3,055

Total Vehicle Maintenance Program

Total Administration and Maintenance

1,730,669 1,730,669 1,773,251

1,903,802 1,903 .802 1,943,546

9 324

s 1.903.802 $ I 802 S r.9s2.870
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

Police Pension Fund: The Police Pension Fund is used to account for the resources necessary to
provide retirement and disability benefits to personnel of the Mount Prospect Police Department.
Revenues are provided by the following: Village contributions (made possible by a property tax
levy), employee withholdings and investment income.

Firefighters' Pension Fund: The Firefighters' Pension Fund is used to account for the resources
necessary to provide retirement and disability benefits to personnel of the Mount Prospect Police
Department. Revenues are provided by the following: Village contributions (made possible by a
property tax levy), employee withholdings and investment income.

AGENCY FUNDS

Escrow Deposit Fund: The Escrow Deposit Fund is used to account for refundable deposits
held by the Village to ensure the completion of public improvements. The money is held by the
Village until the improvements are completed.

Flexcomp Escrow Fund: The Flexcomp Escrow Fund is used to account for employee payroll
deductions pursuant to Section 125 and Section 132 flexible compensation plans. The money is
reimbursed to employees for qualified medical and dependent care expenses, parking and
transportation expenses.

Library Bonds Escrow Fund: The Library Bonds Escrow Fund is used to account for the
accumulation of resources for the2002 Library bond issue payments.



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Pension Trust Funds

Combining Statement of Net Plan Assets

December 3lr20ll

Police
Pension

Firefighters'
Pension Totals

U.S. Government and Agency Obligations

Mutual Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Miscellaneous Receivable

Prepaids

Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

NET ASSETS

Held in Trust for Pension Benefits

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

State and Local Obligations

$ 2,77r,649 s 3,846,661 S 6,558,310

2,495,375 1,162,973 3,658,288

20,076,475 18,740,820 38,817,295

79,594,331 20,040,996 39,635,327

165,1 10 139,910 305,020

445 445

2,113 1,872 3,925

45,859 38.390 84,249

45,091,357 43,971,502 99,062,859

314,210 106.52s 420,735

s 44.777.147 $ 43.864 977 s 88.642.124
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Pension Trust Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Net Plan Assets

Year Ended December 3l' 2011

Police
Pension

Firefighters'
Pension Totals

Additions
Contributions - Employer

Contributions - Plan Members

Total Contributions

Investment Income

Interest Eamed

Net Change in Fair Value

Less Investment Expenses

Net Investment Income

Total Additions

Deductions

Administration
Benefits and Refunds

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

3,6 J 0 7

3.6s3,068 3.576,53r 7.229.599

236,836 3,998 240,834

11 43,860.979 t.290

s 44J?7)4? ,$ ß.864971

s 2,605,721

776,479

s 2,251,449
5 81,3 57

$ 4,857,170

1.357,836

J,J 82.200 ) 832.806 1s.006

7,792,804 1,373,219 3,166,023

1.731.839)(t, 196.618) 535.221\( (

596, I 86 837,998
(90,27s)

1,434,184
(r78,757')(88

507.704 747.723 1 5.427

3,889.904
âJ, 580.529 7 70.433

37,048
16.020

29,641 66,689

162.9t0
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VILLAGE OF MOI'NT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Police Pension - Pension Trust Fund

Schedule of Changes in Net Plan Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended l)ecember 3l,20ll

Budget
Original Final Actual

Additions
Contributions - Employer
Contributions - Plan Members

Total Contributions

Investment Income
Interest Earned

Net Change in Fair Value

Less Investment Expenses

Net lnvestment Income

Total Additions

Deductions
Administration
Benefits and Refunds

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

$ 2,380,500

735,000
$ 2,380,500

735,000
s 2,605,721

776,479

3,115,s00 J, 115.500 3.382.200

7,337,000

1,300,000

1,337,000 1,792,804
( 1. 196.61 8)1,3 00.000

2,637,000
(90.000)

2,637,000 596,1 86

t88.482)
2,547,000 2,547.000 507.704

5,662,500 3.889.904

56,000

3,431,110

56,000

07.610

37,048
3.6t6.0203,5

3,487,ll0 3,5 63.610 3.653.068

$ 2,175,390 $ 2,098.890 236,836

44,540,311

s 44.777 ^147
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Firefighters'Pension - Pension Trust Fund

Schedule of Changes in Net Plan Assets - Budget and Actual
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Budget

Original Final Actual

Additions
Contributions - Employer
Contributions - Plan Members

Total Contributions

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Net Change in Fair Value

Less Investment Expenses

Net Investment Income

Total Additions

Deductions

Administration
Benefits and Refunds

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - Ending

$ 2,083,300

612,000
$ 2,083,300

612,000

s 2,251,449

581,357

2,69s,300 2.69s.300 2.832.806

1,357,500

1.187,000

1,357,500

1.187.000

r,373,219
(s35.2211

2,544,500
(98,000

2,544,500 837,998

00.275\) (e8.000)

2,446,500 2.446,500 747.723

5, l4 1,800 5.141.800 3.s80.s29

59,000

3,112,073

59,000

3,331,073

29,641

3,546,890

3.17r,073 3,390,073 3.s76.531

1 727 727I 3,998

43,860.979

$ 43,864.977

l6l



VILLAGE OF' MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Agency Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
December 3l,20ll

See Following Page



VILLAGE OF' MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Agency Funds

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2011

Beginning
Balances Additions Deductions

Ending
Balances

All Funds

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Other Receivables

Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits Payable

Due to Other Funds

Other Liabilities
Due to Library

Cash and Investments

Other Receivables

Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits Payable

Other Liabilities

$ 1,226,743

ll,9l4
117,871

$ 2,902,516
9,005

19,662

$ 2,940,207

19,919

137,533

s 1,189,052

$ 1.356.528 s 2.930.183 $ 3.097.6s9 s I .1 89.052

$ 1,313,853

40,000

2,580

95

$ 1,103,432

5,521

372,615
r,620,439

$ 1,268,907

5,521

374,695
1,620,360

$ 1,148,378

40,000

s00

t74

Total Liabilities

Escrow Deposit Fund

ASSETS

s 1.356.528 $ 3.102.007 s 3.269.483 s r.r89.052

s r,162,775
11,914

lt7.87l

$ 790,169
8,005

19.662

$ 839,041

19,919

137,533

$ l,l13,903

1.292.560 817.836 996.493 1.113.903

s 1,290,280

2,280
s 723,091

371,815
$ 899,968

373,595
$ 1,113,403

500

s r.292.560Total Liabilities

t62

$ 1.094.906 s 1.273.563 s r.r r3-903



Flexcomp Escrow Fund

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

LIABILITIES

Deposits Payable

Due to Other Funds

Additions Deductions

Ending
Balances

$ 63.573 $ 490.981 s 479.s79 $ 74-975

$ 368,939

5,521
$

Beginning
Balances

$ 23,573

40,000
$ 380,341

5.521

34,975

40,000

Total Liabilities

Library Bonds Escrow Fund

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

LIABILITIES

Other Liabilities
Due to Library

Total Liabilities

s 63.573 s 38s.862 s 374.460 s 74.975

$ 395 s 1.621.366 S 1.621.587 s 174

$ 300

95

$ 800

1,620,439

1,100

1.620.360
$ $

r74

$ 395 s 1,62r,239 s r.62rAffi

t63



SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES



VILLAGE OF' MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOTS

Schedule of General Long-Term Debt

Long-Term Debt Payable by Governmental Funds
December 3l,20ll

See Following Page



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT,ILLINO.

Schedule of General Long-Term Debt

Long-Term Debt Payable by Governmental Funds
December 31, 2011

General

Obligation
Bonds of

2003

General

Obligation
Bonds of

2009

General
Obligation
Refunding
Bonds of
20098

Taxable

General

Obligation
Bonds of
2009c

AMOUNTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR TFIE
RETIREMENT OF GENERAL LONG-
TERM DEBT

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE

General Obligation Bonds Payable
IEPA Floód Loan Contracts Payable
Compensated Absences Payable
Net Other Post-Employment Benefits Obligation
Net Pension Obligation

s 2.885-000 s 9 800 000 s 3.200.000 s 2-6s0-000

$ 2,885,000 $ 9,goo,ooo $ 3,200,000 $ 2,650,000

s 2-885^000 s 9800 000 $ 3.200.000 s 2.6s0^000
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General

Obligation
Refunding
Bonds of

201 18
IEPA

Flood Loans

Net
Pension

Oblisation

Net Other
Post-

Employment
Benefits

Oblieation
Compensated

Absences Totals

$ 5,09s,000 $ 2,256,5s5 $ 643.14s S 44s.766 $ 3.319.22t S 25.199.687

$ 5,095,000 $ $ $ $ $ 18,535,000

2,256,555

3,319,221

445,766

2,256,555
3,319,221

445,766

643 145 643 145

$ 5,095,000 $ 2,256,555 $ 643,145 $ 445,766 S 3,319,221 $ 25.199.687

t65



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Bonds of 2003
December 3lr20ll

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

February 1,2003
December 1,2022

$12,235,000

$5,000
3.25% - 4.75%

June I and December I
December 1

Bank One

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Requirements Interest Due on

Tax
Levy
Year

Bond
Numbers Principal Interest Totals Jun. I Amount Dec. I Amount

20rl
2012
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018

2019

2020
202t

0886-0999
1000-l I 18

tlt9-124t
t242-r370
t37t-1504
r50s-t644
1645-t790
t79t-1943
1944-2103

2104-2271

2272-2447

$ 570,000 $

595,000

840,000

880,000

137,038 $

109,963

81,700

81,700

81,700

81,700

81,700

81,700

81,700

81,700

41,800

707,038
704,963

81,700

81,700

81,700

91,700

81,700

81,700

81,700

921,700
921,800

$ 68,519

54,981

40,950

40,850

40,950

40,850

40,850

40,950

40,850

40,950

20,900

2012 $
2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018

2019

2020
2021

2022

68,519

54,982

40,850

40,850

40,850

40,850

40,850

40,850

40,850

40,850

20,900

s 47t.201

2012
2013

2014
2015
2016
20t7
201 8

2019
2020
2021

2022

$ 2,885,000 s 942,40t $ 3,827,401 s 471.200

166



VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Bonds of 2009

December 3lr20ll

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate

Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

March 11,2009
December 1,2028
$10,000,000

s5,000
3.00% - 4s0%
June 1 and December I
December I
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Requirements Interest Due on

Tax
Levy
Year

Bond
Numbers Principal Interest Totals Jun. 1 Amount Dec. I Amount

20tt
2012
2013

2014
20t5
20t6
2017

201 8

20t9
2020
2021

2022

2023

2024
2025

2026
2027

1,035,000

1,560,000

1,650,000

1,750,000

1,850,000

1,955,000

2012 $

2013

20r4
2015
2016
20r7
201 I
2019
2020
2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

208,637

208,637

208,637

208,631
208,631
208,631
208,631

208,637

208,637

208,631

208,631
208,631

187,932

156,732

t22,082
84,457

43,988

2012 $

2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018

2019
2020
2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

4l-247
248-559
s60-889

890-1239

1240-r609
1610-2000

4t7,262 $

417,262

417,262

417,262

4t7,262
4r7,262
417,262

417,262

417,262

417,262

417,262

4r7,262
375,864
313,464
244,164
168,914

87,976

417,262

417,262

417,262

4t7,262
417,262

417,262

417,262

417,262

417,262

4t7,262
4t7,262

1,452,262

r,935,964
7,963,464

1,994,164

2,018,914
2,042,976

208,631

209,631

208,631

208,631

208,631

208,631

208,631

208,631

208,631

208,63r
208,631

208,631

187,932

156,732

122,082

84,457

43,988

$ $

$ 9,800,000 $ 6,197.526 $ 15.997,526

t67

$ 3,098,763 $ 3.098.763



VILLAGE OF MOITNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Refunding Bonds of 20098
December 31, 2011

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

December 22,2009
December 1,2021
$3,430,000

$5,000
2.50% -3.75%
June I and December I
December I
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company

CI'RRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Requirements Interest Due on

Tax
Levy
Year

Bond
Numbers Principal Interest Totals Jun. 1 Amount Dec. 1 Amount

20rt
20t2
2013

20t4
2015

20t6
2017

2018

2019

2020

47-102 $

1 03-l s9

r60-2t8
219-279
280-342
343-406
407-472

472-540

541-612

613-686

280,000 s
285,000

295,000
305,000

3 15,000

320,000

330,000

340,000

360,000

370.000

99,850 $

92,850
85,725

78,350

70,725

61,275

51,675

40,125

27,375

13,875

379,850
377,850
380,725

383,350

385,725

381,275

381,675

3 80,1 25

387,375

383,875

20t2 $
2013

2014
2015

2016
20t7
2018

2019
2020
2021

49,925

46,425

42,862
39,175

35,362

30,637
25,837

20,062

73,687

6,937

20t2 $

20t3
2014
2015

2016
20t7
2018

2019
2020
2021

49,925

46,425

42,863

39,175

35,363

30,638

25,838

20,063

13,688

6,938

$ 310.916$ 3,200,000 $ 621.825 $ 3.821.825 $ 3 r0.909
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt Requirements

Taxable General Obligation Bonds of 2009C
I)ecember 3lr20ll

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate

Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Date

Payable at

December 22,2009
December I,2029
$2,650,000

$5,000
3.00% - 5.75%
June 1 and December I
December I
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Requirements Interest Due on
Tax
Levy
Year

Bond
Numbers Principal Interest Totals Jun. 1 Amount Dec. I Amount

20rr
2012
20t3
20r4
20r5
2016
20t7
2018

2019
2020
202t
2022

2023

2024

202s
2026
2027

2028

1-5

6-13

l4-24
24-39

40-58

59-82

83-1 10

ltt-t42
t43-242
243-330

25,000

40,000

55,000

75,000

95,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

500,000

440,000

135,022 $

t35,023
135,023

134,272

t32,933
130,842

t27,655
123,380

I 18,100

1l1,520
104,000

79,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

135,022

735,023

160,023

t74,272
187,933

205,842
222,655

243,380
25 8,1 00

271,520
604,000

519,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

1,057,500

20t2 $

2013

2014
20r5
2016
2017

2018

2019
2020
2021
2022

2023
2024

2025

2026

2027

2028
2029

67,511
67,512
67,5r1
67,136
66,467

65,421

63,828

67,690

59,050

55,760

52,000

39,750
28,750
28,750
28,750
28,750
28,750
28,750

2012 $
2013

2014
2015

20t6
2017

2018

20t9
2020
2021

2022

2023

2024
2025

2026

2027

2028
2029

67,511

67,5ll
67,512
67,136
66,466

65,421

63,827

61,690

59,050

55,760

52,000

39,750
28,750

28,750

28,750

28,750

28,750

28,750

$ s

331-530 1,000,000

$ 2.650.000 $ 1.812.270 $ 4.462.270
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VILLAGE OF MOT'NT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Long-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation Refunding Bonds of 20118
December 3lr20ll

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

July 29,2011
December 7,2020
$5, I 60,000

$5,000
2s2%
June 1 and December 1

December I
The Bank ofNew York Mellon Trust Company

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Requirements Interest Due on
Principal Interest Totals

Fiscal
Year Jun. I Amount Dec. 1 Amount

2012
2013

20t4
2015

2016
2017

2018
2019
2020

$ 40,000 $

40,000

660,000

690,000

695,000

715,000

735,000

755,000

775.000

128,394 $

t27,386
126,378

109,746

92,610
75,096
57,078

38,556
19,530

16g,3g4

167,386

786,379
789,746

787,610
790,096

792,078
793,556
794.530

20t2
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2018

2019
2020

$ 64,197

63,693

63,lgg
54,873

46,305

37,548
29,539
19,278

9,765

2012
2013

2014
2015

20t6
2017

2018

2019

2020

$ 64,197

63,693

63,lgg
54,873

46,305

37,548
29,539

19,278

9 765

$ 5,09s,000 $ 774,774 $ s.869.774 $ 387.387 $ 3 87.3 87

t70



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

IEPA Flood Loan (L17-0856) Contract Payable of 1994

I)ecember 3l,20ll

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Interest Rate

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Dates
Payable at

January 12,1994
July 12,2013

s558,474
3.36%

January 12 and July 12

January 12 andJuly 12

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

CI]RRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

Payment

Numbers
Requirements

Principal Interest Totals

20t2
20t3

36-37

38-39
$ 37,065 $

38,320
2,223 $

970
39,288
39,290

$ 7s.38s $ 3.193 $ 78.578

t7t



VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

IEPA Flood Loan (L17-0744) Contract Payable of 1994
December 3lr20ll

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Interest Rate

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Dates
Payable at

May 1,1994
May 1,2014
$3,695,354
3.36%
May I and November 1

May 1 and November 1

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

Payment

Numbers
Requirements

Principal Interest Totals

2012
2013
2014

36-37

38-39
40

$ 237,986 $

246,050
126.134

18,520 $
70,456

2,119

256,506
256,506
t28,253

$ 610,170 $ 31,095 s 641,265
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

IEPA Flood Loan (L17-0857) Contract Payable of 1994

December 3lr20ll

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Interest Rate
Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Dates

Payable at

June 10, 1994

December 10,2014
$1,71r,672
3.36%

June 10 and December l0
June 10 and December 10

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

Payment

Numbers
Requirements

Principal Interest Totals

20t2
2013
20r4

3s-36
37-38
39-40

$ 109,772 $

l13,49l
117,336

10,530 s
6,81 I
2,966

120,302

120,302

120,302

$ 340.s99 S 20.307 $ 360.906

t73



VTLLAGE OF MOITNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

IEPA Flood Loan (L17-0855) Contract Payable of 1997

December 31, 2011

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Interest Rate

Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Dates
Payable at

November 1,1997
November 1,2017
$ 1,203,550

2.89%
May I and November I
May I and November I
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

CURRENT AI\D FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

Payment

Numbers
Requirements

Principal Interest Totals

2012
2013

2014
2015
20r6
2017

29-30
3l-32
33-34
3s-36
37-38
39-40

68,472 $
70,465

72,5r7
74,628
76,800

79.035

12,280 $
10,287

8,235

6,124
3,952
7,717

80,752

80,752

80,752

80,752

80,752

80,752

$

s 44t.9t7 8 42,595 $ 484,512
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

IEPA Flood Loan (Ll7-1087) Contract Payable of 1999

I)ecember 31,2011

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Interest Rate

Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Dates
Payable at

December 1,1999
June 3, 2019

91,760,422
2.62s%
June 3 and December 3

June 3

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

CURRENT AND FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal
Year

Payment

Numbers
Requirements

Principal Interest Totals

2012
20t3
2014
20r5
2016
20t7
2018

20t9

25-26

27-28
29-30
31-32
33-34
3s-36
37-38

39

20,069 $
17,521

14,906

12,221

9,466
6,638
3,735

754

I 16,506

116,506

116,506

116,506

I 16,506

116,506

116,506

58,253

$ 96,437 $

98,985

101,600

104,285

107,040

10g,g6g

r72,771

57,499

$ 788,485 $ 85,310 $ 873.795

17s



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Schedule of fnsurance in Force
I)ecember 31, 2011

Insurance Carrier/Description of Coverage

SelÊInsured

Retention
Specific

Excess Limit
Aggregate

Excess Limit

Expiration
Date of
Policv

Federal Insurance Company/Chubb
Property and Inland Marine
Fiduciary Liability - Police Pension

Fiduciary Liability - Fire Pension

Safety National Insurance Company

Workers' Compensation

N/A
General Liability
Automobile Liability
Employee Practices Liability
Police Professional Liability
Public Offi cials Liability

High-Level Excess Liability Pool
Excess Liability

ITT Hartford
Public Employees Dishonesty
Depositors Forgery
Public Officials Bond - President

Public Officials Bond - Manager
Public Officials Bond - Village Treasurer

CCMSI
Workers' Comp. Claims Administration

Gallagher Bassett

Liability Claims Administration

25,000 $
25,000

25,000

0U0Ut2
08l0Ut2
08l0vt2

$ 75,933,700 $

5,000,000

5,000,000

None
5,000,000
5,000,000

500,000 Statutory 1,000,000 0U0U12

2,000,000

2,oo0,ooo

2,ooo,ooo

2,000,000

2,000,000

5,000
1,000

None
None
None

N/A

N/A

500,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

250,000

None
None
None
None
None

None
None
None
None
None

None
None
100,000

100,000

250,000

05l0ut2
0510U12

05l0Ut2
05l0Ut2
05101112

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

2,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000 04130118

Chubb

Contingent Tax Interruption

Intergovernmental Personal Benefi t Cooperative
Employee & Retiree Health Insurance 30,000/75,000

25,000 9,000,000 9,000,000 0ll0llt2

None None 06130114

N/A N/A N/A

176
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)

This part of the comprehensive annual frnancial report presents detailed information as a context
for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required
supplementary information says about the Village's overall financial health.

Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Village's
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Village's most significant local
revenue sources.

Debt Capacity

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the Village's
current levels of outstanding debt and the Village's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within which the village's financial activities take place.

Operating Information

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the Village's financial report relates to the services the Village provides and the
activities it performs.



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Net Assets by Component - Last Eight Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

See Following Page



VTLLAGE OF MOTINT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Net Assets by Component - Last Eight Fiscal Years
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

2004 2005 2006

Governmental Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $

Restricted

Unrestricted

25,864,656
4,644,869
5,629,96r

$ 23,85 I ,03 g

4,828,517

13,689,604

$ 24,671,547

4,lg7,0rg
18,553,994

Total Governmental Activities Net Assets S 36.139.486 S 42.369,159 S 47,422,559

Business-Type Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $
Unrestricted

Primary Govemment
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt S

Restricted

Unrestricted

$ 17,846,548

5,808 ,766

Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets $ 23,733,086 S 23,655,314 S 24,494,063

17,471,099

6,26t,987
$ 18,321,345

6,172,718

43,335,755

4,644,869
11,891,948

s 41,697,586

4,828,517

19,498,370

$ 42,992,892
4,lg7,0lg

24,726,712

Total Primary Government Net Assets $s9 s72 $.872. 66. 73 S 7r.916.622

Data Source: Audited Financial Statements

The Village implemented GASB 34 in Fiscal Year 2004.

r77



2007 2008 2009 2010 20tr

$ 26,114,472

3,178,963
23,15t,760

$ 29,663,909
2,367,670

2t.216.625

$ 27,741,453
4,497,173

$ 30,020,260
4,891,298

18,296,001

$ 53,524,378
2,828,903

20,019,18420.277,880

s 52,445,195 S 53,248,204 $ 52,516,506 S 53,207,559 $ 76,372,465

$ 19,437,672

6.833 ,3 l0
s 20,776,324

6.852.644
s 22,412,134 s 23,044,064

5,927,430
$ 26,892,474

5,167,986s.996,007

s 26.270.982 s 27.628.968 ,l4l s 28,97r,494 s 32,060,460s 28.408

s 45,552,144

3,178,963
29.985.070

$ 50,440,233

2,367,670
28.069.269

$ 50,153,587

4,497,173
$ 53,064,324

4,ggl,2gg
24.223.431

$ 80,416,852

2,929,903

25,187.17026.273,887

s 78.7t6.177 s 80-877-172 S 7 $ 82.179.0s3 $ 108.432.925

178



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Changes in Net Assets - Last Eight Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Expenses
Governmental Activities

General Govemment
Public Safety
Highways and Streets
Health
Vy'elfare
Culture and Recreation
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Governmental Activities Expenses

$

2004 2005 2006

5,110,605
23,336,436
10,888,397
3,963,140
1,344,516

272,826

2008

$ 6,682,541
26,646,955
13,540,232
4,163,354
1,744,504

409,066

2007 2009 2010 20tt

7,081,460 $
21,314,705
11,357,935
3,545,694
l,5l g,3g7

287,955

3,090,918 $
21,660,877
9,364,421
3,642,991
1,465,197

237,024

$ 5,777,024
24,565,640
11,512,271
4,095,316
1,759,776

22t,806

$ 7,192,572
27,172,360
12,101,419
4,194,045
2,316,995

367,63s

$ 6,541,405
27,303,165
12,924,872
4,133,993
2,039,805

322,553

$ 6,992,107
27,276,948
I 8,141,803
4,299,103
l,g02,g4l

353,308

Business-Type Activities
Vy'ater and Sewer
Commuter Parking

Total Business-Type Activities Expenses

50,049

8,398,983 9,954,999 9,200,271

837 7 7 1 789

8,839,710
259,434

9,t79,399 9,393,148 9,950,591 10,444,247
369 701 327

5 78 13 57 749 17 63 72 6 7( 5- 5.3 e .6 c -466-4 { 64-0 9-83 q.64.647.670 q l -057 0R0

4,750,937
2,096,87s

176,019
288,914
513,703

2,106,688

9.933.t36 11.660.673 10.343.4s7 10.080.294 9.048.160 9.204.07s

Total Primary Govemment Expenses

Program Revenues
Govemmental Activities

Charges for Services
General Govemment
Public Safety
Highways and Sheets
Other Activities

Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

Total Govemmental Activities
Program Revenues

Business-Type Activities
Charges for Services

Water and Sewer
Commuter Parking

Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

Total Business-Type Activities
Program Revenues

Total Primary Government
Program Revenues

q, 55-207-628 q 50.136.1

$

8.449.212 8.521.969

0l

3,626,755 $
1,864,447

l58,l0l
261,470

2,472,301
66,138

3,626,936 $
2,029,632

135,15 I
280,083
556,072

1,894,095

$ 5,057,855
2,658,824

231,469
305,467
594,223

2.812,836

$ 5,045,338
2,242,952

169,6t5
320,488

l,8oo,7g l
764,283

$ 6,705,200
1,580,052

237,786
65,933

r,084,589
406.734

$ 6,271,966
1,486,r44

135,641
70,964

640,167
443.278

$ 6,343,828
1,545,333

l0g,g65
32,040

l,l08,l04
65.905

6,404,006
16l,617

7,400,759
205,215

8,506,767
207,085

g,ggg,24g

210,036
8,774,691

269,400
8,500,396

218,735

g,g16,62l
210,324

9,ogl,73l
219,040

6.565.623 7 -605-974 8-713-852 9.098.285 9.044-08r 8-719-l3l 9-126 945 9-300-771

q lsnl¿R?{ Q 1Á1)'.7QLa q leAAÁOeq r¡ tô7<aO<a Q rO?e"<?a Q 1e?OO¿t< Q 1e1?<ln< Q 1a<n/a/Á
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Net (Expense) Revenue
Govemmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Govemment
Net Revenue (Expense)

2004

$ (38,066,853) $
(2.t2s.940\

11,502,755
2,523,576
8,096,054

207,562
153,629

35-269-551

1,495,756

2005

(32,289,408) $
11.718.750)

I 1,871,553
2,802,467
9,509,376

433,605
t26,4tt

38-s r 9-081

1,533,910

107,068

6,229,673 $
(77.772\

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tt

(36,242,865)$(36,989,800)$(43,680,222)S(44,312,693)$(45,364,312)$(51,081,534)
1895.460) 1859) ß98-712\ (907 -718\ 11.108.253) n.470.700\

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Govemmental Activities

Taxes
Property $
Utility
Sales
Telecommunication
Other

Intergovemmental
State Sales and Use
Income Tores
Motor Fuel Taxes
Replacement Taxes
Charitable Games Tax

Investment Income
Miscellaneous
Transfers
Contributions

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities
Property Tax
Sales Tax
Invesfrnent Income
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Covernment

Changes in Net Assets
Govemmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total Primary Government

Data Source: Audited Financial Statements

The Village implemented GASB 34 in Fiscal Year 2004.

q ¡r¿nlQtTO?\ q. laL ône 15R\ q. 12,'7 l?a?t<\ q /?ÁoonÁ<o\ q l^L^'tQ o?¿\ { lL<'))^¿r1\ { (LAL'n <Á<\ Q /<'r<<", 12.a\

12,785,975$ 13,775,669 $ 15,183,214 $ l5,gl7,lg5 $ 15,942,106 s 16,543,215
4,5I9,175
4,061,202

9,761,726
4,573,162
1,466,759

338,134

187,793
605,006

1,520,602
82,882
26,646
56,761

$ 17,165,849
4,599,221
4,392,753

11,110,707
4,428,176
1,698,798

362,532

67,00r
633,902

8,370

$ 17,942,394
4,624,679
4,673,13412,720,614

2,471,590
9,537,327

908,782
10r,242

10,433

1,527,407

2t7,235

1r 0.433)

4,690,337
838.749

12,773,695
2,741,121
9,712,568

924,989
42,969

1,504,501

262,430

s 5,022,636
1.766.072

14,862,634
2,770,473

10,346,444

416,673
93,781

1,505,394
92,154

159,150

$ 803,009 $
r.357.986

1,524,823 1,598,056 1,976,997

ll,4Il,78l
4,328,196
1,641,064

357,596
3,986

29,043
235,167

51-120
40.933.202 42.012 436 44.483.231 43-s80 99s 46.Oss-36s 47.224-036

61,017
(2,913)

(731,698) $
779.t73

691,053
563.353

1,526,928
107,576

836
73,E58

$ (3,857,498)
238.398

1,5 l3,l l4
89,942

1,653
75,267
l8-370)

r.553.860 1.640.978 r.734.209 1.766.93t r.756.698 r.686.891 1.671.606 1.709.098

q ?ÁR)?411 ç 4ll IÁnOsq q. 4)6,61 ,411 q.4?1',70?Á1 rn ¿Ár?OOrO q. A<)6,1 996, q. 11 ',n6,O11 '[ ¿RO??1?¿

$ (2,797,302) S

(s72.080)

s 13-369-382) s 6-15l-901 $ 5-529086 S 6_788708 $ 2]6099s 5 47.47s 5 1.254.406 $ 13.61S-r001
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

2002 2003 2004 2005

General Fund

Reserved

Unreserved
Nonspendable

Unassigned

Total General Fund

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved

Unreserved, Reported in:
Special Revenues Funds

Debt Service Funds

Capital Projects Funds
Nonspendable

Restricted

Assigned

Unassigned

Total All Other
Governmental Funds

$ 174,853 $

9,275,071

146,009

8,779,145
$ 219,694

8,037,920
312,499

10,203,878
$

s 9,449,924 $ 8,925,154 $ 8,257,514 $ 10,516,377

$ 1,778,005 $ 13,585,940 $ 4,727,748 $ 4,958,81 I

3,920,313 1,968,264 7,744,656 1,556,490

10,742,329 (1,357,855) 161,674

s t6,440,647 S 15,554,204 $ 5,174,549 $ 6,676,915

The Village implemented GASB 54 in Fiscal Year 20ll

Data Source: Audited Financial Statements
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2006 2007 2008 2009 20r0 20tl

$ 73,529

11,733,539
$ 40,910

12,774,003
$ 228,750

12,312,075
s 88,492

10,110,989
$ 53,536

10,364,455
$

100,590

10,704,282

$ 11,807,068 $ 12,814,913 S 12,540,825 $ 10,199,481 $ 10,417,991 $ 10,804,872

$ 4,333,108 S 3,329,107 S 2,523,221 g 4,762,560 $ 2,199,376 $

r,844,687 2,028,077

1,447,070 2,375,134

2,043,379
(908,466)
303,492

1,674,387
(485,274)

1,965,761

2,14g,ggg
(78,844)

2,459,761
147,130

2,828,903

3,564,914
(5,578)

s 7.624.86s S 7,672,31853,961,625$7,917,434$6,718,191 S6,535,369
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

2002 2003 2004 2005

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses, Permits and Fees

Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeits
Investment Income
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
General Government
Public Safety
Highways and Streets
Health
Welfare
Culture and Recreation
Miscellaneous
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds from Debt Issuance
Premium on Debt Issuance
Payment to Escrow Agent
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Disposal of Capital Assets

Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

$ 18,493,096 $
3,113,545

16,061,890
1,671,156

521,289
715,905
854.805

19,693,126 s
3,273,201

14,210,714
7,724,014

595,170
385,214

r.094.763

22,722,306 S 24,897,774
3,024,016 3,135,996

14,616,333 15,459,395
1,748,460 1,710,556
554,741 581,439
207,562 433,605
758.805 822.285

41,431,686 40,975,602 43,632.223 47.041.050

3,571,704
18,251,730
6,941,764
3,300,533
1,713,306

278,423
15,626

6,527,505

3,922,92r
19,129,091
6,762,888
3,244,907
1,368,295

275,184

4,346,454
20,940,441
7,459,168
3,545,174
1,516,610

274,491

4,463,740
21,677,185
7,265,728
3,650,121
1,482,943

284,229

15,366,338 11,481,777 2,040,534

4,050,925 4,269,326 4,468,949 3,205,838
1 61 2 15465 I 741 1 54 1

46,012,491 55,859,691 55,489,518 45,387,872

(4,580,795) (14,884,089) (l1,857,295) 1,653,178

6,197,427 12,235,000 705,000

(6,196,800)
1,865,928

(1,865,928)
1,096,677

(1,096,677)
1,225,000

794,938
(794,938)

45,000

989,519
(989,519)

2,169,057

621 13,460,000 750,000 2,168,057

$ (4.s80.174) S 0.424.089) $ (1r.t07.29s) S 3.821.229

13.7r%

Data Source: Audited Financial Statements
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2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201t

$ 25,929,233 $ 26,460,490
3,216,982 3,445,370

76,664,264 17,783,855
3,226,074 3,780,453

521,473 720,673
908,782 924,989
489.097 ss7.279

$ 27,287,056
3,094,828

19,104,787
3,618,479

720,357
416,673

533,460

s 26,648,415
3,748,456

17,274,500
3,832,341

529,655
137,142
834.738

$ 27,740,802
3,394,211

78,719,087
3,789,976

556,178
55,457

781.t49

$ 29,217,203
3,356,816

18,895,261
3,974,677

548,993
23,103

406.1 I 8

50,855,905 53,673,109 54,775,568 53.00s.247 55,036,860 56,422,171

4,907,739
23,205,5r7

7 ,555,57 5

3,873,480
7,366,367

333,148

5,298,202
24,767,992

9,204,868
4,102,547
1,796,721

291,737

5,725,197
25,906,274
9,168,071
4,156,319
1,736,791

381,892

5,796,151
26,384,953

9,29r,493
4,188,172
2,316,995

358,207

7,425,2r9
1.023.907

5,240,716
26,935,085

7,450,823
4,128,010
2,039,805

373,125

1,046,203
t.124.236

5,284,168
26,992,535

7,681,534
4,286,754
r,902,841

346,068

3,470,144 2,437,387 6,623,970 14,296,659 7,739,590 7,274,213

2,605,399
t.264.364

3,529,734
t,044,t23

4,749,735
891,181

1,377,700
1.057.464

48,575,733 52,452,705 58,739,424 64.08t.756 56,0t7,593 56,203,277

2.280.t72 1.220.404 (3.963.8s6) ll l-0 6.s09)7 t980.733) 218.894

7,344,953
(1,386,484)

10s
(165,2r1)

809,422
(833,242)

2.895

16,080,000
124,535

(3,513,925)
635,100

(635,100)
364

450,000
(450,000)

5,160,000

(5,139,582)
80,089

(115,342)

(41.531) fl6s.106) (20.925) 12.690.974 t14.835)

s 22i8 641 S r Oss 298 $ t3 S84 781) $ 1 14 46s S tS80 733ì s ).o4 ¡59

8.07% 8.78% 9.00%
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOIS

Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property - Last Ten Levy Years
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Tax
Levy
Year

Residential
Property

Commercial
Property

2001 s 764,455,298 $ 336,912,152

2002 827,681,951 361,790,089

2003 823,558,021 339,716,639

2004 940,125,430 374,913,397

200s 1,016,362,276 391,719,354

2006 1,048,895,640 357,812,772

2007 1,227,488,556 412,599,412

2008 7,343,275,031 414,537,434

2009 1,452,220,540 387,256,513

2010 N/A N/A

Note: Properly in the Village is reassessed every three years. Property is assessed at33Yo of actual value.

N/A - Data not available at time of report issuance.

Data Source: Offìce of the Cook County Clerk
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Industrial
Properly

Railroad
Propeúy

Total Taxable

Assessed

Value

Total
Direct

Tax Rate

Estimated

Actual
Taxable Value

Estimated

Actual
Taxable Value
as a Percentage

of Actual Value

s 153,774,011 $ 219,095 $ 1,255,360,556 0.837 $ 3,766,081,668 33.333%

165,579,129 249,939 1,355,301,108 0.813 4,065,903,324 33.333%

158,341,177 271,107 1,321,886,943 0.874 3,965,660,829 33.333%

175,903,709 334,619 1,491,177,745 0.801 4,473,531,435 33.333%

196,556,462 338,630 1,594,975,722 0.827 4,784,927,166 33.333%

190,150,899 450,150 t,597,309,461 0.846 4,791,928,383 33.333%

229,739,726 508,622 1,870,325,316 0.750 5,610,975,948 33.333%

221,110,772 572,793 1,979,496,030 0.732 5,938,488,090 33.333%

177,285,176 649,t24 2,017,417,353 0.754 6,052,234,059 33.333%

N/A N/A 1,834,680,507 0.829 5,504,041,521 33.333%
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates - Last Ten Levy Years
Year Ended December 31,2011

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Village Direct Tax Rates

Corporate
Bonds and Interest
Garbage

Police Pension
Firefighters' Pension

Total Direct Tax Rate

Overlapping Rates

Mount Prospect Library
County of Cook
Consolidated Elections
Forest Preserve District
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
Suburban TB Sanitarium
Township of Elk Grove
Township of Maine
Township of Wheeling
General Assistance Elk Grove
General Assistance Maine
General Assistance Wheeling
Road and Bridge Elk Grove
Road and Bridge Maine
Road and Bridge Wheeling
Northwest Mosquito Abatement District
Arlington Heights High School#214
Community College District #512
Arlington Heights Park District

0.457

0.092
0.122

0.081

0.075

0.469
0.083

0.126
0.08s
0.083

0.393

0.093

0.090

0.078

0.078

0.399

0.076
0.089

0.r02
0.088

0.837 0.813 0.874 0.801 0.827 0.846 0.750 0.732 0.7s4 0.829

0.459
0.055

0.198

0.059
0.06s

0.352

0.746

0.032
0.067

0.401

0.007

0.0s3

0.079
0.049
0.011

0.015

0.009
0.039

0.0r2
0.010

1.989

0.308

0.484

0.448
0.063

0.t69
0.065

0.068

0.435
0.690

0.061

0.371

0.006

0.0s0
0.076
0.040

0.011

0.01s

0.008

0.009

0.038

0.012
0.009

1.888

0.29s
0.458

0.480

0.078

0.173

0.070

0.073

0.444

0.070

0.154

0.065

0.068

0.475

0.593

0.060

0.347
0.001

0.046
0.071

0.042
0.007

0.015

0.009

0.009
0.036

0.012
0.009

1.818

0.279
0.466

0.487

0.630

0.029
0.0s9

0.361

0.004

0.051

0.079
0.047

0.011

0.016

0.010

0.010

0.040

0.013

0.010
r.982
0.310
0.516

0.466
0.533

0.014
0.060

0.3r5
0.00s

0.044
0.070

0.041

0.009

0.015

0.009

0.009
0.036

0.012
0.009

1.759
0.281

0.453

0.482
0.500

0.057

0.284
0.00s

0.044
0.073
0.043

0.009

0.016

0.010

0.009

0.038

0.013

0.009

1.823

0.288
0.46r

0.4t6
0.071

0.110

0.077

0.076

0.439

0.446
0.0t2
0.0s3
0.263

0.040

0.06s

0.038

0.008

0.015

0.009

0.009
0.034

0.012
0.008

t.621
0.260
0.404

0.441

0.415

0.4s0

0.394
0.021
0.049

0.261

0.044
0.067

0.039

0.010

0.016

0.009

0.010
0.034

0.012
0.008
1.636

0.258
0.392

0.377

0.098

0.098

0.r37
0.119

0.519
0.423

0.051

0.274

0.049
0.075

0.043

0.011

0.018

0.005

0.011

0.038

0.014
0.009

1.839

0.295
0.450

0.051

0.252

0.041

0.064
0.038

0.009

0.015

0.009

0.009
0.033

0.0r2
0.008

1.587

0.2s6

0.379
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Village of Mount Prospect
Special Service Area#6
Special Service Area #5

School District #59
Mount Prospect Park District
School District #57
School District #25

River Trails Park District
School District #26
Prospect Heights Park District
School District #23

School District #21

Des Plaines Park District
Prospect Heights Old Town Sanitary
Elk Grove Rural Fire Protection District
Prospect Heights Rural Fire Protection District
High School District #207
Community College District #535
School District #62

0.441
0.148
r.943
0.502
3.050

3.730
0.524

3.212

0.692

3.345
2.886
0.408

0.082

0.655

0.s 10

2.026

0.186
2.225

0.384

0.r37
1.8s5

0.473
2.878
3.527

0.485

3.r92
0.6s6
3.183

3.266

0.422

0.079
0.626

0.567

r.936
0.179
2.148

0.418

0.141

2.127
0.498
3.019

3.653
0.517

3.313

0.730

3.344
3.575
0.444
0.082

0.660

0.819
2.0t2
0.1 86

2.228

0.298
0.t25
r.972
0.455

2.740
3.156
0.484
2.948
0.662

2.987

3.262

0.427

0.073

0.722

0.73t
r.795
0.161

2.475

0.777

1.933
0.459
2.643
3.225

0.480
2.880

0.640
2.880

3.394
0.3s0
0.071

0.841

0.767

1.7 57

0.158
2.501

0.1 18

2.013

0.474
2.694
3.295
0.484
3.047

0.658

2.948
3.502
0.3s6
0.074
1.039

0.79s
1.826

0.166
2.627

0.10 I
t.791
0.411

2.334
2.890
0.428
2.698
0.561

2.4t8
3.154
0.3r2
0.039

0.895

0.693
t.602
0.141

2.350

0.096

1.810

0.407
2.246

2.807

0.422
2.696
0.544
2.363
3.161

0.300

0.015

0.97r
0.677

1.577

0.140
2.329

0.095

r.945
0.411

2.195
2.510
0.433
2.703
0.523

2.253
3.209
0.317

0.015
r.032
0.652

r.6t7
0.140
2.492

0.105

2.r29
0.453
2.521
2.8t3
0.510

3.131

0.s95

2.571
3.6s8
0.338

0.017
1.055

0.75s
1.782

0.160
2.741

Total Tax Rate for Property Located in the
Village of Mount Prospect, Elk Grove
Township and School District #59

Share of Total Tax Rate Levied by the Village
of Mount Prospect for Village Purposes

Total Tax Rate for Property Located in the
Village of Mount Prospect, Wheeling
Township and School District#26

Share of Total Tax Rate Levied by the Village
of Mount Prospect for Village Purposes

Note: Property Tax Rates are per $100 of Assessed Valuation

7.383 7.103 7.s84 6.997 6.840 6.96t 6.212 6.tt4 6.346 6.997

rt.3% rt.4% rt.5% tr.4% rz.t% 12.2% lz.t% t2.0% rt.9% rl.8%

8.662 8.442 8.768 7.974 7.787 7.999 7.t2t 7.000 7.100 7.990

9.7% 9.6% r0.0% 10.0% 10.6% 10.6% t}.s% 10.s% 10.6% 10.4%

Data Source: Cook County Clerk

188



VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOTS

Principal Property Tax Payers - Current Year and Nine Years Ago
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

2010Levy 2001 Levy

Taxpayer

Taxable
Assessed

Value

Percentage

of Total Village
Taxable

Assessed

Rank Value

Percentage

of Total Village
Taxable

Assessed

Rank Value

Taxable

Assessed

Value

CRP Holdings
Randhurst Shopping Center
Mount Prospect Plaza

GolfPlazal&II
Home Properties Colony
First Industrial
Cumming-Allison Corp
Huntington Square

LIT Industrial Limited
KRCV Corp

Rouse Company

Stomad Ctrs. Mt. Prospect
James Campbell Estate

Washington Capital
Cabot Ind. Properties

Franklin JOI Central
Bayshore Management Co

s 23,016,992
20,637,049
20,179,724
19,086,949

18,602,803

12,682,076

10,815,3 l5
10,127,700

9,913,217
g,0gl,67g

$ 154,152,903

I
2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

0

1.25%

l.t2%
r.l0%
1.04%
t.0t%
0.69%
059%
0.55%
0.54%
0.50%

22,587,450
25,001,049

56,325,621

16,237,892

14,585,124

12,752,359

9,451,399
9,180,395

1.80%

1.99%

4.49%
1.29%

t.t6%
1.02%

0.75%

0.73%

0.66%

$

J

2

8,065,863 l0 0.64%

I

8.31 0,695

I
4

5

6

7

8

9

8.39% $ 182,491,947 14.53%

Note: Every effort has been made to seek out and report the largest taxpayers. However, many of the
taxpayers contain multiple parcels, and it is possible that some parcels and their valuation were overlooked.

Data Source: Office of the Cook County Clerk
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Property Tax Levies and Collections - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

Fiscal
Year

Ended

Dec. 3l

Taxes

Levied
for the

Fiscal Year Amount
Percentage

ofLew

Collections
in

Subsequent

Years Amount
Percentage

ofLew

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy Total Collections to DateTax

Levy
Year

2002 2001 $ 10,501,972 $ 10,174,385 96.88% $ 137,169 $ 10,311,554 gg.tg%

2003 2002 71,010,747 10,619,494 96.45% 219,677 10,939,171 99.43%

2004 2003 t1,539,756 11,107,262 96.25% 327,296 11,434,559 99.09%

2005 2004 I l,g3g,gg3 11,534,924 96.6t% 714,416 11,649,240 97.57%

2006 2005 13,175,689 12,222,999 92.77% 661,239 12,894,129 97.79%

2007 2006 13,506,574 t2,369,490 gt.5g% 903,435 t3,272,925 98.27%

2008 2007 14,014,939 13,649,416 97.39% 226,599 13,975,015 99.00%

2009 2008 14,472,269 14,137 ,905 97 .69% 209,g5g 14,347 ,664 99 .14%

2010 2009 r5,t94,636 14,956,094 97.77% 332,837 15,188,921 99.96%

20ll 2010 15,194,635 t4,g6t,4tt 98.47% 14,961,411 99,47%

Data Source: Office of the Cook County Clerk
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Taxable Sales by Category - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Fiscal Year 2002 2003 2004 2005

General Merchandise

Food

Drinking and Eating Places

Apparel

Furniture and H.H. and Radio

Lumber, Building, Hardware

Automobile and Filling Stations

Drugs and Miscellaneous Retail

Agriculture and All Others

Manufacturers

Total

Number of Taxpayers

$ 1,173,295 $ 1,310,317 $ 1,191,411 $ 1,163,392

896,492 9t9,773 849,930 901,597

474,667 486,767 4gg,7gg 547,69r

t73,459 169,613 156,900 124,294

296,467 286,666 283,729 230,379

87t,786 869,336 916,3gg 907,954

680,754 709,602 756,261 1,195,563

2,013,478 2,315,309 2,565,793 2,210,599

1,046,332 637,691 653,924 714,534

t2I,4I4 t27,2r3 101,044 115,036

$ 7,748,144 $ 7,931,276 s 7,964,169 $ 9,101,017

I t69 1,147 105 t25I I

Village Direct Sales Tax Rate t.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Note: Data available for calendar year only. The fiscal year of Village of Mount Prospect is same as the
calendar year. Excludes Home Rule Sales Tax portion.

Data Source: Illinois Department of Revenue

1.00%

191



2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20tl

$ 1,191,814 s 1,207,238 $ 1,099,957 $ 800,080 $ 1,054,791 $ 946,021

883,285 1,042,920 1,069,087 l,oo5,o43 944,631 895,984

566,627 583,799 564,572 522,897 544,r18 596,008

157,184 149,857 68,774 33,425 37,444 2t6,301

280,088 274,809 243,339 225,436 224,221 237,392

869,944 801,315 704,972 650,987 668,852 693,905

1,267,636 1,333,637 1,277,713 1,176,389 1,358,572 1,585,870

2,692,731 2,454,600 3,608,854 3,272,273 3,699,398 3,393,072

819,090 853,036 1,245,594 1,275,048 r,726,693 1,924,871

105,704 I 10,189 184,057 93,616 r29,476 135,019

s 8,824,103 s 8,8 11.400 $10.066,919 $ 9,055,194 $10,388.196 $ 10.674,443

1,168

1.00% 1.00% t.00% 1.00% 1.00% t.00%

839800795900
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Home Rule Sales Taxes by Category - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Fiscal Year 2002 2003 2004 2005

General Merchandise $ 533,611 $ 595,103 $ 789,838 $ 778,634

Food 117,236 122,996 195,355 169,4ll

Drinking and Eating Places 234,326 240,779 369,000 405,729

Apparel 86,770 84,805 177,774 93,186

Furniture and H.H. and Radio 147,975 143,226 2I0,g2t 172,592

Lumber, Building, Hardware 434,913 433,528 693,934 678,295

Automobile and Filling Stations t08,449 115,982 217,502 420,491

Drugs and Miscellaneous Retail 242,579 232,997 373,206 407,301

Agriculture and All Others 506,482 303,692 517,294 524,602

Manufacturers 59,696 6l.3sl 71,726 83,868

Total s 2,471,977 $ 2,334.349 $ 3,535,450 S 3,734,109

Number of Taxpayers 1,169 1,147 1,105 1,125

Village Direct Sales Tax Rate 0.50% 0.s0% 0.75%

Note: Data available for calendar year only. The fiscal year of Village of Mount Prospect is same as the
calendar year.

Data Source: Illinois Depaftment of Revenue

0.75%
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2006 2007 2008 2009 20r0 20rl

s 793,949 $ 811,505 $ 967,261 $ 693,008 $ 811,120 $ 749,509

160,335 197,945 26t,398 248,128 266,766 254,207

420,844 434,6t3 558,908 519,177 539,414 592,596

I 17,804 l12,25l 68,267 33,424 37,442 153,487

209,656 205,312 240,t92 223,116 220,694 232,711

649,820 598,495 701,258 646,990 665,409 690,356

464,579 494,408 640,842 596,227 697,383 891,042

387,350 3 81,3 87 4l3,5ll 407,587 494,085 432,639

592,983 621,576 819,975 647,829 632,050 659,611

76,697 80,093 1 80,1 57 89,263 726,598 r31,640

$ 3,874,017 $ 3.937,585 $ 4,851,769 s 4,104,744 $ 4,480,961 $ 4,777,798

168 1,149 900 795 800 839I

0.75% 0.75% 1.75% t.00% r.00% 1.00%
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VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

Fiscal
Year

State

Rate

County
Rate

Regional
Transportation

Rate

Village
Direct
Rate

Home Rule
Sales Tax

Rate

Total
Sales Tax

Rate

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

5.00% r.00%

s.00% 1.00%

5.00% 1.00%

5.00% 1.00%

5.00% t.00%

5.00% t.00%

5.00% 2.00%

5.00% 2.00%

5.00% 150%

1.50%

0.75%

0.75%

0.75%

0.75%

0.75%

0.7s%

t.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

r.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

0.50% 8.25%

050% 8.25%

0.75% 8.50%

0.75% 8.s0%

0.75% 850%

0.75% 8.50%

1.75% t0.75%

1.00% 10.00%

1.00% 9.s0%

1.00% 9.50%20tt s.00%

Data Source: State of Illinois
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOIS

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type - Last Ten Fiscal years
Year Ended December 3l,20ll

See tr'ollowing Page



VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLTNOTS

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type - Last Ten Fiscal Years

Year Ended December 31' 2011

Governmental Activities

Fiscal
Year

General

Obligation
Bonds

Tax
Increment
Financing

Bonds

IEPA
Loan

Payable (1)

2002 $ 14,696,442 $ 5,120,000 $ 6,498,218

2003 23,489,146 4,750,000 6,083,951

2004 20,013,590 4,175,000 5,656,470

2005 77,974,452 3,365,000 5,275,348

2006 16,540,764 2,570,000 4,760,147

2007 14,760,000 1,655,000 4,290,413

2008 13,105,000 3,805,678

2009 24,770,000 3,305,459

2010 24,240,000 2,789,256

2011 23,630,000 2,256,556

Note: Details of the Village's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

*See the Demographic and Economic Statistics Schedule for personal income and population data.

(l) The Village entered into five installment contracts with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency to

provide funds for the construction of flood control projects. The contracts are for a2}-year period with

equal semi-annual installments.

(2) The Village entered into an installment note to purchase property in the Downtown Redevelopment TIF

District for future development. The loan is payable in annual installments over a five-year period.

Data Source: Audited Financial Statements
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Installment
Note (2)

Business-Type
Activities
General

Obligation
Bonds

Total
Primary

Government

Percentage

ofPersonal
Income

Per

Capita*

$ $ 283,300 $ 26,597,960

180,600 34,503,697

79,600 29,924,660

27,259,800

24,575,911

21,060,413

16,910,678

28,075,459

27,029,256

25,886,556

1.79%

2.32%

2.01%

1.83%

t.65%

t.4l%

t.t4%

1.89%

t.82%

1.44%

$ 472.73

613.24

s3 1.85

484.49

436.79

374.31

300.55

498.99

480.39

477.90

705,000

705,000

355,000
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended December 3l.-20ll

Fiscal
Year

General

Obligation
Bonds

Less: Amounts
Available in
Debt Service

Funds

Percentage of
Estimated

Actual Taxable

Value of
Properfv (1)

Per

Capita(2\Total

2002 $ 19,9t6,442 $ 1,244,637 $ 18,571,811 0.49% $ 330.08

2003 28,239,746 790,066 27,449,080 0.68%

2004 24,188,590 36,785 24,151,805 0.6t%

2005 21,339,452 419,317 20,920,135 0.47%

2006 19,110,764 465,990 18,644,774 0.39%

2007 16,415,000 94,398 16,320,602 0.34%

2008 13, I 05,000 13,105,000 0.23%

2009 24,770,000 24,770,000 0.42%

2010 24,240,000 24,240,000 0.40%

2011 23,630,000 131,372 23,498,628 0.43%

Note: Details of the Village's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(1) See the Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property Schedule for property value data.

(2) See the Demographic and Economic Statistics Schedule for the population data.

Data Sources: Audited Financial Statements

Office of the Cook County Clerk

487.8s

429.2s

371.81

331.37

290.07

232.92

440.24

430.82

433.82
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

Governmental Unit
(1)

Gross Debt

(2)
Percentage

Debt
Applicable
to

(3)

Village's
Share of

Debt

Village of Mount Prospect

County of Cook
Forest Preserve District of Cook County
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
Community College District #512

School District#214
School District #207

School District #57

School District #25

School District #26

School District #23

School District #21

School District #59

Arlington Heights Park District
Des Plaines Park District
Mount Prospect Park District
Prospect Heights Park District
River Hills Park District

$ 38.395.000 * 100.00% $ 38.39s.000

3,499,615,000
101,935,000

2,466,464,000
185,775,000

38,305,000

11,790,000
12,585,000

10,165,000

12,310,000

2,470,000
38,873,995
17,965,000

23,306,199

7,270,000
7,160,000

520,690

742,215

1.078%
1.078%
1.100%

8.65t%
t7.599%
0.059%

94.835%
2.594%

76.304%
7.750%
3.034%

14.276%

t.521%
t.642%

61.599%
t5.162%
81.564%

37,725,850

1,098,859

27,131,104

16,071,395

6,741,297
6,956

11,934,985

263,680

9,393,022
191,425

r,179,437

2,564,683

354,487

119,373

4,410,488
78,947

605,380

6,437,252,099 119,871,368

s 6.475.647 s 15 8 266.368

* Includes $14,765,000 of bonds payable by Mount Prospect Public Library tax levies.

(l) Gross bonded debt excluding outstanding general obligation (alternate revenue bonds) which are expected

to be paid from sources other than general taxation.

(2) Determined by ratio of 2010 assessed value of property subject to taxation in overlapping unit to value

of properly subject to taxation in Village of Mount Prospect.

(3) Amount in column (2) multiplied by amount in column (1).

Data Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Cook County, Illinois (2010) and

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago (2010) and Office of the County Clerk

for all other Government Units (2011)
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Legal Debt Margin
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

The Village is a home rule municipality

Article VII, Section 6(k) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution governs computation of legal debt margin.

"The General Assembly may limit by law the amount and require referendum
approval of debt to be incurred by some home rule municipalities, payable from ad
valorem property tax receipts, only in excess of the following percentages of the
assessed value of its taxable property...(2) if its population is more than 25,000 and
less than 500,000 an aggregate ofone percent: indebtedness which is outstanding on
the effective date (July I,I97l) of this constitution or which is thereafter approved
by referendum...shall not be included in the foregoing percentage amounts."

To date the General Assembly has set no limits for home rule municipalities.
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOIS

Demographic and Economic Statistics - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended I)ecember 3lr20tl

Fiscal
Year

(l)
Population

(2)
Equalized

Assessed Value
Personal

Income

(l)
Per

Capita
Personal

Income

(3)
Unemployment

Rate

56,265 S1,355,301,108 $1,488,996,960 S 26,464 s30%

56,265 r,32r,886,943 r,498,996,960 26,464 s30%

56,265 1,491,177,145 1,488,996,960 26,464 4.60%

56,265 1,594,975,722 1,488,996,960 26,464 4.40%

56,265 1,597,309,461 1,488,996,960 26,464 3.20%

56,265 1,870,325,316 7,488,996,960 26,464 3.40%

56,265 r,979,496,030 1,488,996,960 26,464 4.50%

56,265 2,017,411,353 1,488,996,960 26,464 790%

56,265 1,834,680,507 1,488,996,960 26,464 7.80%

54,167 N/A I ,798,83 1,903 33,209 7.40%

Note: 201I Equalized Assessed Valuation is unavailableuntil2012.

Data Sources:

(l) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census

(2) Office of the Cook County Clerk
(3) Illinois Department of Labor Statistics

N/A - Not Available

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20ll
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Principal Employers - Current Fiscal Year and Nine Fiscal Years Ago
Year Ended December 3lr20ll

2011 2002

Employer

Percentage

of Total
Village

Employees Rank Population Employees Rank

Percentage

of Total
Village

Population

Caremark Rx, Inc.

Bosch Tools
MetLife
Cummins-Allison Corp.

Wal-Mart Stores,Inc.
Village of Mount Prospect

Rauland Borg
Mount Prospect S.D. 57

Township High S.D. 214

Siemens Building Technologies
Community Consolidated S.D. 59

Output Technologies Inc.
NTN Bearing Corporation
Bank One

Data Source: Village Records

800

576

445

435

330
306
300

298
250
23s

1.48%
1.06%
0.82%
0.80%
0.61%
0.56%
055%
0.55%
0.46%
0.43%

230
240

0.89%

0.49%
0A9%

0.54%

0.41%
0.43%

0.3s%
0.33%
0.3t%
023%

273

278

304

I
2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

500 I

t97
185

r76
t27

4

J

2

6

5

7

8

9

l0

7.32% J,510 4.47%
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLINOIS

Full-Time Equivalent Viltage Government Employees by Function/Program - Last Ten Fiscal Years

Year Dnded December 3l,20ll

See Following Page



VTLLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, TLLTNOTS

Full-Time Equivalent Village Government Employees by FunctionÆrogram - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended l)ecember 3lr20ll

2002 2003Function/Prosram 2004

Public Representation/Community and Civic Services

General Government

Village Administration
Administration
Finance

Total Village Administration

Community Development
Community Development
Community DevelopmenlCDBG

Total Community Development

Human Services Department

Public Safety and Protection
Police Department

Fire Department

Total Public Safety and Protection

Public Works Department
Administration
Streets/Buildings/Parking
Forestry
Engineering
Water/Sewer
Refuse Disposal
Parking
Vehicle Maintenance

Total Public Works Department

Village Total

1.05 1.05 1.05

12.25

16.00

13.75

1s.00

13.65

15.00

28.25 28.75 28.65

2r.80
0.80

2t.30
0.80

20.90

t.20
22.60 22.10 22.t0

8.70 8.70 8.70

104.50

80.70

105.50

80.70

105.50

80.70

185.20 t86.20 186.20

3.40
t7.r0
1 1.80

8.90

24.80
t.40

9.10

3.40

16.10

I1.80
7.90

25.80

t.40

9.10

3.35

t4.60
I 1.80

7.90

25.75

2.90

9.10

76.50 75.50 75.40

322.30 322.30 322.r0

Data Source: Village Budget
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20lt

1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.05 1.0s 2.10

15.15

15.00

15.45

15.00

16.45

15.00

16.95

15.00

t6.95
15.00

14.95

13.00

14.95

13.00

30.1 5 30.45 31.45 3 1.95 31.95 27.95 27.95

20.90

1.20

20.90

1.20

22.90

r.20
20.48

1.25

20.48

t.25
23.40

r.20
23.15

1.20

22.10 22.10 24.10 24.60 24.35 21.73 21.73

7.60 7.60 7.60 7.60 10.60 9.50 9.50

105.50

80.70

I10.50
83.90

1 1 1.50

84.20

I I 1.50

84.20

l 1 r.50
82.20

97.83

74.75

97.83

74.75

t86.20 194.40 195.70 195.70 193.70 1',t2.58 172.58

3.35

14.60

10.80

7.90

25.75

2.90

9.10 8.90

3.35

14.80

10.80

8.30

26.t5
2.90

8.90 9.10

3.35

14.80

10.80

8.30

26.r5
2.90

10.90 10.90

3.3 s

14.60

10.80

8.30

25.55

2.90

3.35

t4.60
10.80

8.30

26.t5
2.90

2.85

I 1.35

10.70

8.00

26.50
2.90

2.85

l 1.85

9.75

8.00

25.00

2.90

0.90

10.90

74.40 74.40 75.20 75.20 77.20 73.20 72.15

32r.50 330.00 335. l0 336.1 0 338.8s 306.01 306.01
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Operating Indicators by Function/Program - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended I)ecember 3lr20ll

Function/Program 2002 2003 2004

Finance Department

Vehicle Stickers Issued
utiliry Bills
Real Estate Transfer Tax Stamps Sold

Community Development
Building Division

Permits Issued

Plan Reviews

Building Code Inspections
Environmental Health Division

Food Service Inspections

Multi-Family Buildings Inspections
Swimming Pools/Spa Inspections

Public Safety

Police
Number of Crimes
Number of Service Calls
Number of Arrests
Moving Violations
Parking Citations

Fire
Fire Calls
EMS Calls
Fire Prevention Inspections
Training Hours

Public Works
Streets

Street Reconstruction (Miles)
Street Resurfacing (Miles)
Crack Filling (Pounds)

Leaves Removed (Cubic Yards)
Water

Water Mains Installed (Lineal Feet)

Water Purchased (1,000 Gallons)
Sanitary Sewers Cleaned (Feet)

Refuse (S ingle/\4ulti-Family)
Solid Waste Collected (Tons)
Recycling (Tons)

4t4
664

30

422

652

28

404

6s4
30

3,122

259
13,825

6,100

35,442
2,009
6,463

10,588

1,941

3,160

2,900
23,417

8.00

51,057

20,802

44

1,539,074

37,165

37,881

7,224

38,940
81,865

1,774

3,427

387

12,839

5,774
40,507

2,226

9,070
7,913

1,937

3,412
2,939

23,847

8.00

50,490
19,500

4,500

1,550,000

45,000

37,978
7,009

38,969

86,429

1,774

3,429

473

13,364

4,548
43,656

2,032
7,947

6,799

38,916
77,000

1,678

1,882

3,229

2,305

25, I 80

9.00

56,520

18,096

1,1 50

1,491,000

45,000

37,465

6,685

*2071are estimated amounts. Final figures are not available at time of printing report.
Data Source: Village Records
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20ttt

38,425

85,894
1,903

3,217

744

14,364

38,973
100,846

1,624

400

s83
JJ

3,247

25,443
1,855

6,522

7,64r

1,647

3,679
4,399

21,865

9.00
47,390
14,302

3,000

1,501,699

70,000

32, I 88

6,890

38,851

97,677

1,249

2,801

553

8,438

392
476

62

4,295
26,694

1,928

7,985
9,438

7.00

57,660
I 5,1 87

3,200
1,440,716

70,000

32,928
6,728

39,208
86,577

947

340

279

59

4,242

25,631

1,769

8,723

10,690

2,019
3,487

3,264
21,073

5.00

55,000

16,272

8,079

1,369,479

30,000

32,10r
6,644

39,650
86,458

986

2,475
420

8,564

394
49r
28

3,921
23,600

1,736

10,3 55

10,256

1,817

3,535
4,258

23,851

5.80

57,1 18

18,970

5,475

1,346,272

55,1 50

30,231

6,154

40,018

86,067
1,086

1 01)

505

8,783

3,696
22,028

1,898

10,139

r1,317

s.00

46,846

15,424

5,475

1,296,556

55,150

31,963

6,1r7

38,987

85,883

1,007

2,550
515

9,000

2,866
787

9,590

2,687

452

7,631

364
414

6

t,837
3,443
2,692

22,397

400

664

390

s83

3,834
30,387

1,740

7,383

8,194

3,500

23,000

1,940

7,500

10,500

2,273

3,5 18

3,652

22,837

1,888

3,465

3,790
24,313

2,100
3,795

3,500
19,800

4.90

55,000

18,000

1,500

1,250,000

45,000

32,006
6,806

5.00

58,700

16,897

3,250

r,491,251
45,000

33,019

7,348
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, ILLINOIS

Capital Asset Statistics by FunctionÆrogram - Last Ten Fiscal Years
Year Ended l)ecember 31,2011

Function/Program 2002 2003 2004

Public Safety
Police

Stations
Patrol Vehicles

Fire
Fire Stations

Fire Engines/Vehicles

Public Works
Residential Streets (Miles)

Water
Water Mains (Miles)
Fire Hydrants
Storage Capacity (Gallons)

'Wastewater

Sanitary Sewers (Miles)
Storm Sewers (Miles)
Combined Sewers (Miles)

Data Source: Various Village Departments

93

t23
59

93

123

59

1 I
3438

J

24

t34

158

2,141
8.8M

158

2,200
8.8M

J

28

134

93

t23
59

36

J

25

t34

r63
2,230
8.8M
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 20r0 20tl

r63
2,200
8.8M

93

123

59

r64
2,309
8.8M

93

123

59

1

166

2,328
8.8M

93

123

59

35

134

r66
2,328
8.8M

134

r66
2,328
8.8M

93

124

59

134

162

2,295
8.8M

7l
r28
54

162

2,291
8.8M

7l
128

54

1 I 1

34 34

J

22

134

1

34

J

22

1

J

22

J

22

39

5

22

134

38

aJ

23

134

35

J

22

134

93

124

59
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VILLAGE OF MOUNT PROSPECT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

Amount
Appl¡cable as of

December31,2011
$ 1,883,395,630 (3)

5,650,186,890

As Per Cent of Per Capita
2000 Census

u,167
î 34,?ffi

104,310.50

Assessed
Value
r00.00%
300.00%

Est¡mated
True Value

33.33%
100.00%

Assessed Valuat¡on ol Taxdble Redl Prcpefty, 2010
Eg'imdted True Value ol Taxable Real Property, 2010
Direct Bonded Debt payable from Property Taxes (1)

Payable From Property taxes
Self-Supporting Debt

Total Direct Bonded Debt
Orcrlapping Bonded Debt Payable fom Property Taxes (2)

Schools
Other Than Schools

Total Olerlapp¡ng Bonded Debt
Total D¡rect and Orcrlapping Bonded Debt

$ 38,395,000 2.04%
0.00%

$ 38,395,000 2.04o/o

0.68%
0.00%
0 68%

$ 708.83

$ 708 83

48,701,367
62,921,935

$ 119,871,368

$ 158,266,368

2.59o/o

3.340Â

6.36%
8.40%
8.40%

0.86%
1.11o/o

2.12%
2.80%
2.80%

$ 899.10
1,161 63

s 2,213.00
82

Notes: 1,

2.
3.

The Village is a home-rule unit under the lllinois constitution and, therefore, has no debt limit nor is it requ¡red to seek referendum
approval for the issuance of general obligation debt.
See "Detailed Overlapping Bonded lndebtedness Payable From Property Taxes at December 31,2011".
The Village's 2010 equalized assessed valuation includes $48,715,123 incremental valuation in the Village's tax increment financial
district.

Total D¡tectand Overlapping Bonded Debt Excl. Self-Suppoñing $ 158,266,368

Principal Maturities

Source of Payments Total Maturities

RETIREMENT SCHEDULE OF OUTSTANDING VILLAGE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT (Note l)
(As of December, 3'|.,20111

Due
Calendar

Date
Property
Taxes (2)

Annual
Amount

Cumul.
Percent

Lew
Year

Property
Taxes

Debt Senice Tax Leries

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

2012
2013
2014
2015

5.',\o/o

10.4o/o

15,90/o

21.60/o

27.7o/o

34.2%
4O.9o/o

47.8o/o

55.1o/o

62.8o/o

7O.7o/o

74.60/o

78.60/o

82,90/o

87.5o/o

92.3%
97.4o/o

100.0%

2011
2012
2013
2014

1,965,000
2,035,000
2,120,000
2,1 80,000

2,345,000
2,470,000
2,570,000
2,680,000
2,800,000

2,955,000
3,035,000
1,475,000
1,560,000
1,650,000

1,965,000
2,035,000
2,120,000
2, I 80,000

2,345,000
2,470,000
2,570,000
2,680,000
2,800,000

2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

2025
2026
2027
2028

3,383,679
3,372,310
3,400,467
3,414,688

3,532,274
3,594,442
3,6't't,276
3,631,939
3,657,016

3,711,406
3,665,918
1,971,763
1,993,363
2,020,963

2,051,663
2,076,413
2,100,475
1,057,500

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

2026
2027
2028
2029

2,955,000
3,035,000
1,475,000

1,750,000
1,850,000
1,955,000
1,000,000

$ 38,395,000

560 000
650 000

750 000
850 000
955 000
000 000

Notes: 1

$ 38,395,000

The Village is a home rule unit underthe 1970 lllinois Constitution and as such has no debt limit, nor is it required to seek referendum
approval for the issuance of general obligation debt. The Village has entered into five installment contracts with the lllinois EPA
(excluded from the table above) to provide funding for a portion of the Village's storm water/flood control program. The installment
contracts (each with semi annual payments) have final maturit¡es on July 12, 2013, May '1,2014, December '10,2014, November '1,2017
and June 3, 2019. Total principal outstanding on the IEPA installment contracts was $2,256,555 as of December 31, 201 1. Debt service
is being paid from the Village's % cent home rule seles tax instituted effective September 1, 1991 for the purpose of funding the Village's
$18.6 million flood control program.

2. lncludes the Series 2002Library Bonds, Series 2003 Bonds, Series 2006 Library Refunding Bonds, the Series 2009, 20098 and 2009C
Bonds and the Series 201 1A Library Refunding and 2011B Village Refunding Bonds. An intergovernmental agreement between the
Village and the Mount Prospect Public Library requires the Library to levy taxes sufficient to cover 100o/o of the debt service
($14,765,000) on the Library Bonds.
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DEBT RATIOS AND PER CAPITAL DEBT-LAST TEN GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND SALES (Note 1)

Ratio to Est¡mated Actual Value Per Capita (3)

Direct Debt

Village lssue
lncluding

SelÊ

Excluding
Self-

Direct & Owdapping Debt

lncluding Excluding
Self- Self-

Direct & Orerlapping Debt

lncluding Excluding
Self-Self-

Sale Date
May 21,2002
January 21,2003
December 15, 2006

February 17, 2009
December 1, 2009
December 1, 2009
July 29, 201 I
July 29,2011

20,500,000
12,235,000
1 0,000,000
10,000,000
3,430,000
2,650,000
4,1 00,000
5,160,000

Amount Supporting Supporting (2) Supporting Supporting 1z¡ Syqp!4'ng Supporting (2)
------@ ------¡16ø 4.03% --ã5s% -- 2m:¡¡- - zo?rss

1.39%
0 78o/o

0.72o/o

0.70o/o

O.7Oo/o

0.60%
0.60%

1.05o/o

0.69%

0.72%
0.70o/o

0.70o/o

0.600/o

0.60%

3.77o/o

2.72o/o

2.45o/o

2.47o/o

2.47o/o

2.80%
2 80o/o

3 430/o

2.63%
2.45Yo

2.47o/o

2.47o/o

2.80o/o

2.80o/o

2,544 05

2,362.39
2,445.85
2,749.42
2,749.42
2,921.82
2,921.82

2,316.16
2,287.21
2,445.85
2,749.42
2,749.42
2,92',t.82

2,921.82

Notes:

Notes:

't.
2.
3.

Taken from applicable Official Statements.
Excludes the Village's general obligation bonds which are payable from non-property taxes.
Village population estimates used in these calculations were 53,168 in 1999-2000, 56,265 in 200'1-2009, and 54,167 beginning in 2010.

EQUALIZED ASSESSED VALUATION FOR TAXING PURPOSES (Note 1)

Real Property

Net For Plus Total For All lncrease

General Taxing lncremental Taxing Orer
Purposes (3) Valuation Purposes (4) Prior Year

Tax
Levy

Year (2)

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

1,594,975,722
1,597,309,461
1,870,325,316
1,979,496,030
2,0'17,411,353
1,834,680,507

34,455,000
42,357,450
46,887,069
48,422,280
47,418,968
48,7',\5,123

7.5o/o

0.60/o

'16.90/o

5.8o/o

1.8o/o

(8.8%)

1,629,430,722
1,639,666,91'1

1,917,212,385
2,027,918,310
2,064,830,321
1,883,395,630

1. Property in Cook County is separated ¡nto two primary class¡fications for assessment purposes (10% lor residential and 25o/o 1o¡

commeicial property). Àfter the assessor establishes the fair market value of a parcel of land, the value is mult¡plied by one of the

classification percentages to arrive at the assessed valuation for that parcel. The lllinois Department of Revenue furnishes each county

with an adjusiment faclor (the equalization factor) to equalize the level of assessment between counties. Afrer the equalization factor is

appl¡ed, the valuation of the property for taxing purposes has been established-tax rates are applied to the equalized valuation.

2. Under the current tr¡ennial reassessment system in Cook County, the Village was most recently reassessed in 2010.

3. Excludes four categories of exemptions: the Senior Citizens' Homestead Exemption; the General Homestead Exemption; the Senior

Citizens'Tax Freeze Homestead Exemption and the Long-Term Homeowner Exemption.
4. The Village's tax rate is calculated based on the village's Net Equalized Assessed Valuation (shown in this table as "Net for General

Taxing Purposes") and is extended against its entire Equalized Assessed Valuation (shown in this table as "Total for all Taxing

Purpoles") excluding only the statuary exemptions. Of the taxes collected, that portion applicable to incremental valuation (valuation of

tax ìncrement districis) is remitted to ihe Vitlage by the County Collector for deposit in the applicable tax allocation fund. The Equalized

Assessed Valuation for which the Village receives its portion of the total tax rate for all non-TlF purposes is shown in this table as "Net for

General Taxing Purposes".
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DETAILED OVERLAPPING BONDED INDEBTEDNESS PAYABLE FROM PROPERTY TAXES AT
DECEMBER 31,2011

Percent of
V¡llage's 2010
Real Property

in Tax¡ng Body
Gross

Bonded Debt (1) Percent

Village's Applicable Share
ofGross Debt to be

Paid From Property Taxes (2)

AmountSCHOOL DISTRICTS:
Elementary Districts:

Mount Prospect No. 57
R¡\erTrails No. 26
Community Consolidated No. 59
Wheeling Community Consolidated No. 21

Prospect Heights No. 23
Arlington Heights No. 25

High School D¡stricts:
Wheeling/Elk Gro\e No. 214
Maine Townsh¡p No. 207

Community Colleges:
HarperNo.512

Total Schools

OTHER THAN SCHOOL DISTRICTS:
Cook County, lncluding Forest Presene District
Metorpolitan Water Reclamation D¡strict

Park Districts:
Mount Prospect
Arlington Heights
Des Plaines
Prospect Heights

34.80/o

28.2o/o

27.7o/o

3.5%
2.9o/o

2.8o/o

99.8%
0.2o/o

100.0%

100.070

64.3o/o

2.5o/o

1.60/o

3.6%
28.Oo/o

I 2,585,000
'12,310,000

17,965,000
38,873,995
2,470,000

10,'165,000

38,305,000
I I,790,000

3,601,550,000
2,466¡U,000

7, I 60,000
23,306,1 99
7,270,0OO

520,690
742,215

94.835%
76.3Mo/o
14.276o/o

3.O34o/o

7.75Oo/o

2.5919/o

17.599o/o

0 059%

1.078o/o

1.100o/o

61.599%
1.521o/o

1.6420/o

15.1620/o

81.5üo/o

1 1,934,985
9,393,022
2,564,683
1,179,437

191,425
263,680

6,741,297
6,956

99.8% 185,775,000 8.651o/o 16,071,395

48,346,880

38,824,709
27.131.104

4,410,488
3U,487
1 19,373
78,947

605,380Ri\er Trails

Total Other Than Schools 71,524,489

Notes: 1. Excludes principal amounts outstanding on "alternate bonds" issued pursuant to Public Act 85-1419, which are cons¡dered to be self-
support¡ng since they are payable from user fees or other pledged non-property tax sources.

2. Village's share based upon 2010 Real Property valuations.
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TAX RATES PER $100 EQUALIZED ASSESSED VALUATION (Note 1)

Levy Years

Village of Mount Prospect:
Bonds and lntere$
Pensions (Pollce, Fire)
Corporate
Garbage

Total Village
Cook County, lncluding Forest Presene District
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
Mount Prospect Park District
Mount Prospect Public Library
Special Service Area No. 5

Community Consolidated School D¡strict No. 59

Township High School District No. 214

Harper College No. 512
All Other

Total(2)

Year
Collection

Year

2006 2007 2008
-$---¡-o-B- -s- 0"071 -5-- o¡e3

0.168 0.153 0.156
0.469 0.416 0.393
0.126 0.110 0.090-5- of46 -S- oTso -s--õ.zl2
0.557 0.499 0.466
0,284 0.263 0.252

0.474 0.41'.1 0.407
0.482 0.439 0.441
0.118 0.101 0.096
2.013 1.791 1.810
't.823 1.621 1.587

0.288 0.260 0.256
0.076 0.077 0.067

2009

$ 0.076
0.1 90

0.399
0.089

$ 0.098
0.257
0.377
0.097

$ 0.829
0.474
0.274
0.453
0.519
0.1 05

2.129
1.839

0.295
0.080-S- 
6'ee7

2010

$ 0.754
0.443
0.261
0.4'l'l
0.450
0.095
1.945
1.636
0.258
0.093-S- o.s46$ 6.961

Total Taxes
Extended Amount Percent (2)

-l---67d -$ ô114

12.1% 12.0o/o 11,90/o 't1.8%Village as a Percent of Total '12.20/o

Notes: 1. As a home rule unit under the 1970 lllinois Constitution, the Village has no statutory tex rate or levy limitations.
2. Tax rate applicable to the largest tax code in the Village and most recent available from Cook County.

TAX EXTENSIONS AND COLLECTIONS
(Village Purposes Only)

Total Taxes Collected as

of December 31, 201 1 (Note 1)Levy

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

2007
2008
2009
20'to
20't1

't3,506,574

14,014,838
14,472,269
1 5,1 94,636
15,'194,636

13,255,751
13,647,811
14,270,118
15,348,92'l
14,961,441

98.14%
97.38o/o

98.60%
101.02%

98.47o/o

Percent of
Village (2)

1.25o/o

1j2%
1.10%
1.Mo/o

1.O1o/o

0.ô9%
0 59%
0.55%
O.54o/o

0 50o/o

Notes: 'l

2

Source: Cook County Treasurer's Office. Tax payments, including late payments and proceeds from tax sales, are shown as collections

in the year when due. The "Amount Collected" is not the same as distributions to the Village because tax refunds (pursuant to court

orders, first time homestead exemptions other exempt¡ons, etc.) are deducted from "Amount Collected" and interest earnings are added

to "Amount Collected" in calculating the distributions.
Cook County property taxes are payable in two installments: the first on March I , and the second on the latter of August 1 or 30 days

after the maiting of thê tax bills. The first installment is an estimated bill and is one-half of the prior year's bill. The second installment is

based on the current levy, assessment and equalization and reflects any changes from the prior year in those factors.

TEN LARGEST TAXPAYERS

Rank Taxpayer Business/Properties

Real Estate
Shopping Center
Shopping Center
Shopping Center
Colony Square Apartments
Real Estate
Manufacturing
Apartments
Real Estate
Real Estate

Equalized
Assessed

Valuation (1)

s 23,016,992
20,637,049
20,179,'124
19,08ô,949
18,602,803
I 2,682,076
10,815,3'15

10,127,700
9,913,217
9,091,678

I
2
3

4
5
ô
7
I
9
10

CRP Holdings
Randhurst Shopping Center
Mount Prospect Plaza

GolfPlazal&ll
Home Properties Colony
First lndustrial
Cummins-Allison Corp
Huntington Square
LIT lndustrial Limited
KRCV Corp.

$ 154,152,903 8.39Vo

1. Valuations as of January 1,2010'lor 2011 tax purposes.
2. Total 2010 Village valuation excluding incremental valuation in the Village's tax increment district is $1 ,834,680,507

Notes:
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2OO4 AND 2O1O TAX BASE DISTRIBUTION BY PROPERTY CLASSIFICATION*

Village of Mount Prospect
Taxable Valuation Percent of Total

Clâssificâtion 2004 2010 70 lncrease 2004 2010

Residential
Commercial
lndustrial
Railroad

Total

940,125,430
374,813,387
1 75,903,709

334,61 I

nla
nla
nla
nla

nla
nla
nla
nla

63 05%
25.14o/o

11.80%
0 O2o/o

nla
nla
îla
nla

't ,491.177 ,'t45

Reì,enues:

Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
State lncome Taxes
Licenses, Permits & Fees
Util¡ty Taxes
Charges for Senice
Fines & Forfeits
lnterest lncome
Food & Be\êrage Tax
Real Estate Transfer Tax
All Other ReìÉnues

Total Re\enues

Expenditures:
General Go\êmment

Publ¡c Representat¡on Diüsion
Village Managels Offce
Tele\¡s¡on Sen¡ces Diúsion
Village Clerk's Offce
Finance Department
Community De\,elopment - Administration
Benefit Payments

Total General Go\,emment
Public Safety:

Police Department
Fire & Emergency Protection Depalment
Code Enforcemenl

Total Public safety
Highways & Streets
Health
WeliÈaÞ

Cultufe & Recreation
Transfers Out

Total Expend¡tures
Re\,enues Oì,er (Under) Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance

nla nla 100.00% nla

* Excludes the incremental valuation in the Village's tax increment financing district (classified as commercial valuation). A
breakdown by property classification of the V¡llage's levy year 201 1 valuation is not available as of the date of this report.
lnformation for 2010 was not available for inclusion in the report.

GENERAL FUND (Note 1)

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(FiscalYears Ending December 31)

Actual
2011

2007 2008 2009 2010
9,896,594 10,438,261 10,738,759 1 1,719,530
8,811,400 10,06ô,919 9,055,194 '10,388,19ô

4,980,054 5,326,270 4,573,162 4,428,176
3,¡145,370 3,094,828 3,672,054 3,394,21'l
4,620,256 4,757,979 4,519,175 5,709,895
1,631,ô36 1,511,172 r,691,169 'r,655,275

720,673 720,35'1 529,655 55ô,178
479,704 256,844 64,955 43,540
797,730 776,268 751,121 790,965
789,912 ô43,082 405,300 379,942

Budget
1 I,639,000
1 I,850,000
4,445,000
3,410,2æ
4,395,000
1,628,690

555,500
23,ô00

800,000
350,000

1 16,944
2,6',t8,479

170,979
't55,426

1,61 8,1 37
6ô8,291

Actual
1 1 ,596,829
1 1 ,809,779
4,328,196
3,356,81 ô
4,624,678
1,ô94,638

548,993
23,67

867,630
3ô3,194

3,764,388 3,49'1,085 2,8U,926 1,646,416 1,997,540 1,959,168

$ 39,937,717 $ 41,083,059 $ 38,805,470 $ 40,712,324 $ 41,094,530 $ 41,172,988

1 23,983
2,442,227

'tô4,809

1 9ô,054
1,732,616

593,980

I 63,820
2,828,495

193,430
I 98,8ô0

't,584,723
710,403

1 19,5ô4
3,015,431

193,273
208,123

1,564,3ô7
649,803

1 55,705
2,45't,ú2

1 88,258
203,O20

1,571,13ô
625,171

I 08,809
2,ô45,351

149,956

144,457

1 ,561,758
ô28,01 7

,14,533 45,460 45,590 45,724 45,8ô3 45,8ô1

$ 5,298,202 $ 5,725,191 $ 5,796,151 $ 5,240,716 $ 5,394,119 $ 5,284,209

13,318,324 13,883,553 14,150,722 14,512,406 '14,840,002 14,657,035
10,549,631 11,0ô8,216 11,338,494 11,443,146 11,554,ô18 '11,448,614

839,085 849,74ô 859,191 909,852 887,7U 837,639

$ 24,707 ,U0 $ 25,801 ,515 $ 2ô,348,407 $ 2ô,8ô5,404 $ 27 ,282,354 $ 26,943,288
7,299,378 7,176,947 6,424,112 5,925,170 7,163,833 6,587,426

119,773 119,067 126,152 125,512 143,ô18 137,445
1,210,945 1,330,261 1,518,685 1,573,887 1,582,970 't,487,707

281,737 381,892 358,207 313,'125 409,054 346,032
12,797 822,274 ô35,100 450,000

$ 38,929,872 $ 4't,357,147 $ 41,206,814 $ 40,493,814 $ 41,975,978 $ 40,786,107

$ 1,007,845 $ (274,088) $ (2,341,344) $ 218,510 $ (881,¿148) $ 38ô,88'l

$ 12,814,913 $ 12,540,825 $ 10,199,481 $ 10,417,991 $ 9,536,543 $ 10,804,872
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Balance Sheet - December 3l

2007 2008 2009 2010 20't1

$ 7,184,546 $ 6,906,762 $ 3,478,913 $ 4,067,456 $ 5,512,091

Assets:
Cash & lnwstments
Receiwbles

Property Taxes
Other Taxes
All Other
Due From Other Funds

Due From Other Go\,emments
All Other Assets

Total Assets

Liab¡lities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable
Defened Rerenues

Property Taxes
All Other Liabilities
Fund Balance:

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

r 0,978,708
1,494,634

264,615
1,507,604
3,509,591

40,910

$ 24,980,608

1 0,656, 1 98

1,255,498
319,515

1,674,287
3,034,026

228 750

$ 24,075,036

't 1 ,796,455
882,194
453,866

2,054,902
3,839,368

12,668,700
5,553,370

484,576
1,563,298

409,880
53,536

't2,125,463

5,707,230
461,664
568,81 5

94,',!42
I 00,590

$ 24,800,816 $ 24,569,995

$ 517,801

10,41 8,303
1,229,59'l

40,91 0

6't2,347

10,642,163
279,70',1

228,750

466,189

11,635,298
293,222

88,492

669,697

11,392,567
2,320,561

53,536

530,670

11,991,724
't,242,729

1 00,590

$ $ $ $

Notes: 1 This condensed financial information for the years ending December 31,2007-201 t has been excerpted from the full Comprehensive
Annual Financial Reports of the Village. The accounting policies of the Village conform to GAAP and are disclosed in the audited
financial statements. A summary of some of the policies are: The General Fund is accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Expenditures are generally
recognized when the related fund liability is incurred.
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COMBINED STATEMENT-ALL FUNDS (Note 1)

Fund Balances 2007-2010 and Summary 2011 Revenues, Excess Revenues and Fund Balance
(FiscalYears Ended December 31)

Fiscal Y€ar End€d December3l, 201 I
R€FnuE

Prcp€rty (Under) Fund

Governmontâ I Fund Types (21:

G€ngEl Fund '
Sp€c¡al ReFnue Funds:

Motor Fuel Td
Conmun¡ty DeFlopmnl Blæk GEnl
Retuse Disposal'
Agset Se¡zurc
DEA sharEd Funds
DUI Fines
Foßign Fire Tax Fund
Juslic€ Ass¡slant GÉnt Fund
Eusiness oistrict Fund

Tolal Sæcial R€Enue
Debt Se^.ice '
Capital Prcjecls (3)

Total Gowmmenlal
Propr¡ebry & F¡duc¡ary Fund Types

Enterpriso Funds (4):

Waterand Sffir'
V¡llagE Parking System

lnlemal Se^¡ce Fundg (5)

2æ7 2008 2009 2O1O Tax Total Expenditures Balance
612,814,913 112,U0,825 910,199,481 ¡10,417,99't ¡'t,l,596,829 $4't,172,988 $ 386,8It1 ¡10,804,872

OFr

s 337,'147 $ (95,687) t (448,734) 5 (230,294) ¡ - $ 1,660,794 $ 566,688 5 336,ss4
_ 415,132

2,1e/',126 2,294,4æ 2,2s5,013 2,261,635 1,760,425 4,033,827 (115,486) 2,1Æ,149
77,320 54,751 50,41í 60,205 - 4,261 (6,205) 54,000
37,677 3'1,857 19,209 't6,749 - 35 (11,840) 4,909
30,245 1A,Æ1 27,153 41,302 - 21,887 2,830 44,132
80,872 85,970 121,037 116,1U - 62,745 s4,896 17r,030

- 10,203 10,203 10,203

- 77,195 77,195 77,195
5 2,727387 $ 2,s89,818 5 2,024,089 I 2,265,731 S 1,760,425 ¡ 6,286,079 578,281 2,844,012

94,398 (908,316) (485,1241 Q8,844) 2,497,615 2,s44,A73 210,216 131,372

4,850,533 2,480,123 6,378,,t69 4,531,304 2,821,'t98 6,418,236 (971,319) 3,559,985
520,487,231 516,502,450 $18,116,915 S17,136,182 $18,676,067 956,422,176 $ 204,059 $17,340,241

26,'t20,909
150,073

14,659,768

28,090,349
317,792

15,009,509

31,469,468 $ t,526,828
352,594

14,308,173

10,683,253
326,616

9,225,981

31,708,474
351,986

r3,357,039

s 27,379,256
249,712

14,632,472

239,006
(608)

(951,134)

Pol¡ce Pension
F¡ßfight€/s Pension

Total Prcprielary & Fiduc¡ary
Di$re€üy Prcsnted Component Unit:

Mount Prcspect Publ¡c LibÉry
Tolal All Funds (Mem Only)

Oès¡gnaled as n ajot fu nds

Câsh & lnveúnent¡ at lu3l (61:

GeneEl Fund

lntemal Se^.ice Funds
Retuse Disposal
Olher Special ReÉnue Funds
Debt Se^¡ce Funds

Sublotel
Cadlal Prcject Funds

Waler & Sffr
Olher Enterprise Funds
Pension Trust Funds
Other Fiduciary Funds

42,963,185 36,262, 3 41,020,480 4,f,540,311 3,889,90{ 236,836 44,777,147
43,030,181 36,681,85ô 40,800,750 43,8ô0,979 - 3,580,529 3,998 43,8e/',977

6126,924,í16 5115,206,239 $125,238,880 $134,531,525 $ 1,526,828 S 27,706,283 I (471,902) S134,059,623

$ 4,171,9,t6 4,801,850 5,043,284 5,660,784 $ 9,741,066 $ 9,890,010 S 1,153,428 6,814,212
$151,583,293 5136,510,539 $148,399,079 $157,328,491 S 29,943,961 $ 94,018,4ô9 $ 885,585 $158,214,076

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

t 7,184,546 $ 6,906,762 $ 3,478,913 I 4,067,456 $ 5,512,091

10,820,995 i1,031,805 10,350,298 9,720,037 10,014,ô05
1,853,585 2,055,278 2,005,380 1,885,464 1,969,567
1,175,936 464,682 227,363 258,648 592,878
370,799 (238,703) 163,099 438,301

$ 21,405,86í $ 20,219,824 $ 16,225,053 $ 16,369,906 0 18,089,141

4,671,780 2,323,527 8,621,164 3,635,004 3,221,653
4,342,452 4,231,532 3,648,859 3,148,860 2,709,629
104,143 358,890 438,421 369,051 330,277

85,551,369 72,5Æ3,407 81,418,602 E7,488,289 88,669,220
2,033,936 't,8't6,94't 1,41't,976 1,226,743 1,189,052

Notes: 't.

2.

3.

4.

5.

o.

This condensed financial information for the years ending December 31 ,2007-201 t has been excerpted from the full Comprehensive
Annual Financial Reports of the Village. The accounting policies of the village conform to GAAP and are disclosed in the audited
financial statements. A summary of some of the policies are: All Governmental Funds are accounted for using the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets; expenditures are
recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. All Proprietary Funds and Pens¡on Trust Funds are accounted for using the accrual
basis of accounting. This table excludes the Village's Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. The Village's Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for the year ended December 31 , 201 I included an unqualified "lndependent Auditor's Report". Similar unqualified
opinions were included in the Village's Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports forthe years ending December31,2007-2010. The
"lndependent Auditor's Report" included in the latest audit states, in part:

"ln our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, fl¡e
respective financial posÍtion of the governmental activities, fhe öusrness-type activities, the discreetly
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
Mount Prospect, lllinois, as of December 31,2011, andthe respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of Amertca!

The Village's property tax revenue recognition policy conforms to the provisions of "NCGA lnterpretation 3, Revenue Recognition
Property Taxes." The cunent net tax levy receivable is recognized in the balance sheet along with a conesponding amount of defened
revenue. ln addition, the debt service payments and liabilities related to the cunent net tax levy are not reflected in the Debt Service
Funds; the un-matured principal is reflected in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group.
lncludes the Capital lmprovement Fund, which accounts for the resources used to provide for mid-sized capital projects. Financing is
provided by one-quarter cent home rule sales tax, developer contributions, transfers from other funds, interest income, and bond
proceeds.
Fund balances shown for the Enterprise Funds are total fund equity, including contributed capital and retained earnings, and the column
"Revenue Over Expenditures" represents the change in that amount
The Village created a Risk Management Fund in 1984 to account for the servicing and payment of claims for liability, property, casualty
coverage and Workers' Compensation. Financing is provided by charges to the various Village funds. The V¡llage created a Vehicle
Replacement Fund in fiscal year 1991 to account for the acquisition and depreciation of Village vehicles. Financing is provided by
charges to the General, Water and Sewer, and Parking Funds. The Village created a Vehicle Maintenance Fund in I 996 to account for
maintenance and repair of all Village vehicles except Fire Department vehicles. ln 1997, the Village created a Computer Replacement
Fund to account for the acquisition and depreciation of Village computer hardware.
Excludes agency funds.
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Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land

Total Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings
lmpro\ements Othem Than Buildings
lnfrastructure and All Other

GAPITAL ASSETS (Note)
(December 31,20111

Go\emmental
Activities

$ 10,291,446

$ 10,291 ,446

38,009,332
384,000

98,31 8,678

69,231,570
79,523,016

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land

Total Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Bu¡ld¡ngs and lmpro\ements
Equ¡pment
lnfrastructure

$

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated $

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net $
Net Assets $

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated $ 136,712,010

Less Accumulated Deprteciation $ 67,480,440 Less Accumulated Deprteciation

Business Type
Acti!ities

$ 17,55'l,172
$ 't7,551,172

5,396,369
3,646,309

I 8,096,967
27,139,645

17,798,U3

9,341,302
26,892,474

$

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net $
Net Assets $

Note: Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.9., roads, bridges, storm sewers, and similar items),
are reported in the applicable governmental or business{ype activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets are defined by the Village as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $20,000, except for ¡nfrastructure for which the cost
is $50,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.
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